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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Panchsheel Organics Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have andited the accompanying standalone financial stalcments of Panchsheel Organies Limited (‘the
Company '), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2015, the statement of profit and loss and
the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Muanagement’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safcguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraunds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate aceounting policies,
making judgments and cstimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
1o fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 15 to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audii. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are reguired (o be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made there under,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Awditing specified under Section
143010} of the Ae¢t. Those Standards require that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the [inancial statements are free [rom
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audil evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the audilor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design andit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adeguate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such conrols. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the acecounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Direetors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone Onancial statc}u.am___\
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Gpinion

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2015 and its profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

i, As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”™) issued by the Ceniral
Goverament of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Acl, we give in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2, Az required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) wi have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kepl by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

ic) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2015
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31 March 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and

(f)  with respect to the other mafters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
the financial Statement (Refer Note 26 (i) (N) (4, 3, 6) of financial statcments) |

ii, ~ The Company has not made any Long Term contract including derivative contracts,
hence, it is not required to make provision for material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

T For V. Shah & As=sociates,
S BB Chartered Accountants,
{78 F. R. N. 109816 W

Place: Vadodara | V.R.Shah
Dats: 30.05.2015 (Proprietor)
Membership No. FCA 034994




Annexure to the Independent Auditors” Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors™ Report lo the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2013, we report that:

(i) Inrespect of its Fixed Assets

(a) The Company is in process of updating the records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a program for physical verification of fixed assets at
periodic intervals. In our opinion, the period of verification is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(i) Inventory

(iii)

(vi)

(vii)

(a) As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified during the year by the
managemeant;

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
business.

{¢) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancy noticed on
physical verification of inventory have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans(secured or
unsecured) granted by the Company to companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of The Companies Act,2013. Hence, para,3(iii){a) and
(b) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
adequate internal control systems commensurate with the size of the company and the nature
of its business, for the purchase of inventory and Fixed assets and for the sale of goods &
services. During the course of our audit we have not observed any continuing failure to correct
major weaknesses in Internal Contral,

The Company has not invited the depaosits from members. However Company has accepted
interest free unsecured loan from directors of the company during the year under review.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of
products where, pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for maintenance of
cost records under Clause (d) of Sub- section (1) of Section 209 of the Companies Act, 1956 in
respect of its products and are of the opinion that prime facie, the prescribed accounts and
records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made detailed exammat:on nf
the records with the view to determine whether they are accurate or complete. P
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Statutory and other dues: |, e\ FI

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based cm \The records
examined by us, the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutc}w dués
including Provident fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees' State
insurance, Income tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom duty, Excise Duty,
Value Added Tax, Cess, Luxury Tax and any other statutory dues with the appropriate
autharities during the year. There is no undisputed amounts of such statutory dues payable
as at 31.03.2015 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.



(b} According to the information and explanation given to us, details of the dues of Sale Tax,

Income Tax and Excise Duty which have not been deposited on account of any dispute are

<-\.-'r

interest &

given below !
[ Name of the Nature of | Period to | Forum where the Dispute is | Total Demand |
Statute Dues which the pending Amount (Rs)
Amount
Relates
| Central Sales Sales Tax, | F.Y, 2003-04 | The Dy. Commissioner of 6,05,877.00 |
Tax & VAT Interest & Sales Tax {Appeal 3),
Penalty Mumbai
Central Sales Sales Tax, | F.Y. 2004-05 The Dy. Commissiongr of 13,75.000.00
Tax & VAT Interest & Sales Tax {Appeal 3),
Fenalty Mumbai
Central Sales Sales Tax, | F.Y. 2005-086 | The Hon'ble Registrar, MP 452,310.00
Tax Interest & Commercial Tax Appellate
Penalty Board, Bhopal (MP)
Central Sales Sales Tax, | F.Y, 2006 -07 | The Hon'ble Registrar, MP 12,72,938.00 |
Tax Interest & Commercial Tax Appellate
Penalty Board, Bhopal (MP)
Central Sales Sales Tax, | F.Y. 2007 -08 | The Hon'ble Registrar, MP 581,208.00
Tax, VAT & Entry Tax Commercial Tax Appellate
Entry Tax and Board, Bhopal (MP)
Interest &
Penalty
Central Sales Sales Tax, | F.Y. 2008 - 09 | The Hon'ble Registrar, MP 688,435.00
Tax & VAT Interest & Commercial Tax Appeliate
Penalty Board, Bhopal (MP)
Central Sales Sales Tax, | F.Y.2008-08 | The Dy. Commissioner of 2,76,114.00
Tax & VAT Interest & Sales Tax (Appeal), CT
Penalty Ernakulum
Central Sales | Sales Tax, | F.Y. 2008 - 10 | The Dy. Commissioner of 14,85,294,00 |
Tax & VAT Interest & Commercial Tax (Appeals),
Penalty Indore
Income Tax Act, | BOHHC/B0L | F.Y. 1888 - 83 | The Income Tax Appelléte 547,684.00
15961 AMAT Tribunal, Indore
Income Tax Act, | BOHHC/E0! | F.Y. 1999 -00 | The Income Tax Appellate 9,03,802.00
1981 AMAT Tribunal, Indore
income Tax Act, | 8OHHC/80l | F.Y. 2000-01 | The Income Tax Appellate 7,92,589.00
1561 AMAT Tribunal, Indore
R “[Central Excise | Excise F.Y. 1999 -00 | The Asst Registrar, Customs, 471,369,00
- Act, 1944 Duty Excise & Service Tax
4/ Appellate Tribunal, New
Delhi
Central Sales Sales tax Fy 2010-11 The Dy, Commissioner of 10,05.405.00




(viif)

(%)

(i)

()

[ Tax & vat penalty Sales Tax(appeal) Indore

Weﬂtfal Sales Sales tax F.Y 201112 The Dy Commissioner of 24,71,387.00
Tax & vat interest & Commercial Tax (Appeals),
penalty Indore

Central Sales | Salestax | EY 2011-12 | The Assistant Commissioner | 50,63,879.00 |
Tax & vat interest & of Cammercial Tax |, Indore

penalty
L enally J _‘

(¢} According to the infarmation and explanations given lo us the amounts which were reguired to be
transferred to the investor education and protection fund in accordance with the relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules there under has been transferred to such fund
within time.

The Company does not have any accumulated [osses as at the end of the financial year and
has not jncurred cash losses during the Financial Year covered by our audit and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

Based on our Audit procedure and on the information and explanation given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues
to a financial institution or bank;

There is no guarantee given by the Company for loans taken by others from bank and financial
institutions;

The Company has applied amount of term leans for the purpose for which the term loan was
obtained,

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the explanations given to us, no

material fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our
Audit.

RSB For V. Shah & Associates,
@K—)‘\ Chartered Accountants,
(7 & F.R.N. 109816 W

R / w tw@@]\k

Place: Vadodara V.R.Shah
Date: 30.05.2015 (Proprietor)

Membership No. FCA 034994



NOTE NO- 28

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY NOTES AND
INFORMATION FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31%
MARCH, 2015

i

A.

Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Preparation of financial statement

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and provisions of The
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as adopted
consistently by the company, except where a newly issued Accounting Standards initially
adopted or a revision in to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the
accounting policy hitherto in use.

Basis of Accounting:
a. The company follows the mercantile system of accounting.

b. All income and expenditura items having material bearing on financial statement are
recoganized on accrual basis, except Dividend income and insurance claim, if any.

. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires judgments,
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the repored amount of assets and
liabilitizs, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statemenis and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference betwaen
the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known
{ materialised.

Fixed Assets

a. All fixed assets are valued at cost of acquisition/ construction. The cost of fixed assets
comprises of its purchase price and attributable costs, including finance cost, of
bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

b. The expenses incurred during construction period, incidental to the Expansion [ New
Project are allocated to respective Fixed Assets in the year of commencement of the
commercial operation.

Depreciation
a. Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on the “Written down Value Method” at the
rates and in the manner prescribed under Scheadule XIV of the Companies Act, 19586,
b. Depreciation on Fixed Assets Purchased / Sold during the period is proportionately
charged.

Investments
Long term investments are stated at cost, less provision for diminution {other than
tempaorary) in value.



. Valuation of Inventories

Raw materials, packing materials, Work in Process, Finished Goods and Traded Goods are
valued at lower of cost or net realizable value after providing for obsolescence, if any.
However, these items are considered o be realizable at cost if the finished products, in
which they will be used, are expectad to be sold at or above cost.

Cost comprises expenditure incurred in normal course of business in bringing such
inventories to their present location and condition.

Cost of inventories is arrived on FIFO basis.

. Cash and Cash Eguivalents
Cash and Cash equivalent for purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in
hand and short term investment with an original maturity of 3 months or less.

Foreign Exchange Transaction

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date
of the transaction. Foreign currency maonetary assets & liabilities and forward contracts are
restated at year end exchange rates.

Exchange Gain/Loss is credited / debited as Other Income / Other Expenses in the
statement of Profit and Loss under the head "Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Account”

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A pravision is recognized when the Company has a present abligation as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its
present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the ohligation at
the Balance Sheet date.

Contingent Liability are not recognized, but are disclosed in the Notes.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measurad.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods have been passed to the buyer, which ordinarily coincides with dispatch of
goods to customers. Revenues are recorded at invoice value, but net of Sales returns and

trade discounts.

Benefits on account of entitlement of export incentives are recognized as and when the right
to receive is established.

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis,

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is established.



L. Employee Benefits
Liabilities in respect of Retirement Benefits are provided by monthly payment to Pension
and Provident Fund under the Employees Provident Funds (and Miscellaneous Provisions),
Act, 1852,
The Gratuity payable at the time of retirement are charged to the Statement of Profit and

Loss on basis of independent external actuarial valuation determined and basis of Projected
Unit Credit method carried out annually. Actuarial gains and losses are immediately
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Company has not framad policy to pay Leave Encashment to the employees. Benefit in
terms of workmen demand pending settlement, medical reimbursement, leave travel
concession, are accounted when paid.

M. Income Tax

The amount of Income Tax is provided in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act,
1961. Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing
differences being differences between taxable incomes and accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or mare subsequent periods.
Deferred tax assets are not recognized on unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of
losses unless there is a virtual certainty that sufficient taxable profits will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

N. Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets
are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes substantial periods of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are
charged to the revenue.

Interest and other cost in connection with the borrowing of fund are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

0. Impairment of Assets
An assets is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the assets exceeds its

recoverable value. An impairment loss is chafged to the profit and loss account in the year
in which the assets are identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in the prior
perinds is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

P. Research and Development
Revenue expenditure on Research and Development is recognized as expense in the year
in which it is incurred. Capital expenditure on Research and Development is shown as
addition to Fixed Assets,

Q. Expenditure on Regulatory Approvals
Expenditure incurred for obtaining regulatory approvals and registration of products for
overseas markets is charged o revenue,



. Government Grants and Subsidies

Capital subsidy/Government grants are accounted for where it is reasonably certain that the
ultimate collection will be made.

Capital subsidy/Government grants related fo spacific depreciable assets are shown as
deduction from the gross value of the asset concerned in arriving at its boock value, The
grant/subsidy is thus recognized in the Statement of Frofit and Loss over the useful life of
such depreciable assets by way of a reduced depreciation charge.

. Leases

Lease rentals on assets taken on operating lease are recognized as expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis over the lease term in accordance with the
lease agreement.

Events after the date of Balance Sheet;
Wherever material, events occurring after the date of Balance Sheet are considered up to
the date of adoption of the accounts.

. Claims:

Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts are disclosed after a careful
evolution of the facts and legal aspects of the matter invelved.

. Prior Period & Extra Ordinary ltems:
Prior Period adjustment, extra ordinary items and changes in the accounting policies having
material impact on the financial affairs of the Company are disclosad,



|

OTHER EXPLANATORY NOTES AND INFORMATION:

A.

Amount of Income Tax has been provided on Taxable Income of the Company as per
provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

The Board of Directars are of the opinion that discounted net future generation from the
Assets in use and shown in the schedule of fixed assets, is more than the carrying amount
of fixed assets in Balance Sheet, as such, no provision for Impairment of Assets s
required to be made in terms of the requirement of accounting standard (AS - 28)
“Impairment of Assets" jssued by the Institute of Charered Accountants of India for the
year ended 31.03.2015.

Segment Reporting :
The Company operates in ong reportable segment i.e. Manufacturing and Trading of Bulk
Drug and Intermediate.

The Investment made by the company is held in its own name.

In the opinion of Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief,

All the current assets, loans and advances will have the value on realization in
the ordinary course of business at least equal fo the amount at which they are
stated in the Balance Sheet.

Provision for all known liabilities is adeqguate and not in excess of the amount
reasonably necessary. There is no liability contingent or otherwise except those
stated in the Balance Sheet.

Debit and credit balances are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.

The expenses of Salary and wages debited in Statement of Profit & Loss includes
the amount of Director Remuneration of Rs. 87,860,000/~ (P.Y. Rs.78,00,000/-).

Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act 2013, the company has applied the
estimated useful lives as specified in Schedule ll, as disclosed in Accounting Palicy
on Depreciation and Amortization. Accordingly the unamortized carrying value is
being depreciated [/ amortized over the revised / remaining useful lives. The written
down value of Fixed Assets whose lives have expired as at 1st April 2014 have
been adjusted, by way of Depreciation, net of tax, in the opening balance of
Surplus in Profit and Loss Account, amounting to Rs.51,85,372.70/-.



1,

Retirement Benefits

a) The Gratuity liability is determined based on the actuarial Valuation done by Actuary
as at Balance Sheet date in context of the Revised AS - 15 issuad by the [CAl, New

Delhi, as follows :-

‘ PARTICULARS GRATUITY | GRATUITY |
FUND FUND |
31.03.15 31.03.14
Expenditure recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss for the Es Fs
year ended March 31, 2015 a
| Current Service Cost 571,589 5.81.908
| Interest Cost 8.28,678 6,562,544
Employer Contribution Nil Nil
Expected Return on Plan Assets Nil Nil
[ Net Actuarial (Gains) [ Loss (6,89,121) 067,229
Interest On Fund Nil | Nil
Settiement Cost Nil | Nil
Total Expenses 7.01,146 22.01,679
Change in Obligation during the Year ended
March 31, 2014 .
Frezent value of Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the 1,03,58 473 81,566,794
year oot
Current Service Cost 5.71,568 581,906
Interest Cost 828678 5,52,544
 Settlement Cost il NIl
| Past Service Cost Nl Nil
Employer Contribution Nil Nil
Actuarial (Gain) [ Loss (6,98,121) 867,229
| Benefit Payment 1,05,215 NIL
" Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of 1,09,54,404 1,03,58,743
| i ) the year.
Change in Assets during the Year ended |
Mareh 31, 2013
Flan assets al the beginning of the year Ml il
Asszets acquired in amalgamation in previous year Nil Nil
N.& N.A

Expected Return aon Plan Assels J




Contribution by Employer MNLA, N.A.
Settlernents il Mil
Actual benefit paid A LA
Actuarial (Gain) [ Loss il Ml
| Plan assets at the end of the year il Mil

Actuarial Assumption il il
Discounting Rate 8.00% 8.00% |
Expected rate of return on plan assets NLA NA. |
Rate of escalation in Salary (p.a.) 5.00% 5.00%
The rate of escalation in salary (p.a.) considered in actuarial valuation is worked out after
into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and
demand in the employment market. Mortality rate are obtained from the relevant data of
Life Insurance Corporation of India.
b) Liability in respect of Provident Fund is provided on actual contribution basis.

Earnings Per Share Rs. Rs.

As per Accounting Standard 20 of [CAl, New Delhi,

Basic and Diluted of Earning per Share are as under

Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

| Basic Earnings per Share

(1)Nst Profit after Tax

1,858.91.090.82

1,75.88.877.24

(2) Number of Equity Shares

At the beginning of the year 50,15,400 50,15,400
Issued during the year on preferential 0 0
, basis for proportionate period _
Weight age Average Number of Equity Shares 50,15,400 50,15,400
Basic Earnings per Shares 3.79 3.51 |

Diluted Earnings Per Share

{1) Net Profit after Tax duly adjusted

1.88,91,080.582

"1.75.88.877.24

|




advances) not acknowledged by the Company

(2) MNumbers of Equity Share at the 50,15,400 50,175,400
beginning of the year
lesued during the year on prefarential basis 0 0
Diluted Potential Equity Shares 0 0
Weightage Average Number of Equity Shares 50.15,400 50,15,400
Diluted Earning Per Share 3.79 | 3.51 |
ii. | Face Value of Equity shares (Rs.) 10 10
Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Value of Imports of Raw Material on CIF basis 7,93,26,720 552,863,518
| Eaming in  foreign currency as per Cerificate
submitted by Management
FOB value of Export Sale 1,02,06,702 11,140,760
Expenditure in foreign currancy:
Capital Expenditure MNIL 28,08,429
Commission 1,20.541 MIL
Total | 120,541 28,08,429
Contingent Liabilities & Commitments:
1 | Estimated amount of contracts (Net of advances) | Nil Nil ]
remaining to be executed on capital account not
Provided for
2 [(I)  Letter of Credit Outstanding 1,02.89,714 52 79,136
(Il)  Foreign Bills / Buyers Credit 31,868,374 58,89.291
() Document at site 4 87,253 4.15915
(W) Margin money given against above '90,00,000 40 00,000
3 | Bank Guarantee given by Company’s Banker on Nil Nil
behalf of the company
4 | Demand of Sales Tax Authorities (N'Et of | 1,13,04,112.00 3835063.00




and contested/appealed

Demand of Income Tax Authorities (Net of
advances) not acknowledged by the Company
and contested/appealed

14,03,075.00

1.403,075.00

Demand of Central Excise Authorities (Net of
advances) not acknowledged by the Company
and contested/appealed

O, Auditors Eemuneration

Statutory Audit

Tax Audit

4,71,362.00

471,369.00

80,000

25,000

60,000

25,000

P. Related Party Disclosures under Accounting Standard 18:

Sr. Name Relationship Transaction Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.)
MNo Closing Balance 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1 | Turakhia Associate Concern Sales 0.00 17107.00
Brothers - —
Furchase 25,33,803.00 1,20,93.747.00
Brokerage & 81970.00 Mil
Commission
Rent 1,74,000.00 1,74,000.00
Closing Balances Mil il
2 Invochem | Assaociate Concern | Testing Charges 57,550.00 23189.00
Laboratori Closing Balance Ml Mil
&S
3 Synodrug | Associate Concern Sales 6,41,727.00 31,32,041.00
&
Intermedia Purchase 13,26,177.00 19,42,014.00
tes
Processing Charges 5,49,602,.00 3,64,639.00
Closing Balance Nl Nil
4 Suneseta Associate Concern Processing Charges 28.62.760.00 30,00,180.00
Chemicals
Closing Balance Ml 3169992.00 (Cr.)
5 Geng Associate Concern Sales 10,11,361.00 3,65,006.00
Biotech |
P Ltd Purchase 28,17,813.00 80,80,566.00




Closing Balance i T Nil Nl
5] Gene Assaociate Concern Sales 43.23,182.00 27.61,811.00
Biotech )
P Ltd — Purchase 1,03,36,712.00 1,04,58,886.00
HP
Closing Balance Nil il
7 [AfIK Associate Concern | Rent 1,74,000.00 1,74,000.00
Turakhia . _
[ Closing Balance Nil Nil
8 Paramoun | Associate Concearn Processing Charges 7,86,600.00 15,15.466.00
t Organics _
Closing Balance MNil 800624.00 (Cr.)
g Mahendra Directors remuneration 30,00,000.00 26,80,000.00
i Key  Managerial [Cloging Ba Nil 75345.00(C
Turakhia | Personnel F Ophg Balance I ! A0LCE)
10 | Kishore A Directors remuneration 28,80,000.00 25,60,000.00
Turakhia | Key Managerial | Closing Balance Nil 142705.00(Cr.)
Personnel
11 | Rajesh A Directors remuneration 28,80,000.00 25,60,000.00
Turakhia Key Managerial
Personnel ] |
Closing Balance Nil 142705.00(Cr.) |
*{ Dr.)Receivables, ( Cr.)Payable
Company has no Subsidiary or Joint Venture Concern.
The Company has identified all the related parties transactions during the Year as per
details given above.
During the Year, there were no amounts written off or written back from Such parties.
Q. Previous year figure have been classified, regrouped and recast to make

comparable with those of year under review.
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Praprigtar NEer: st Directer
Place : Indore S i o
Date : 30" May, 2015 e

Chandrakant Shah
Chizf Fianancial Officer

RAJESH TURA
D}ren:.-ll::-r

E—-r

Aparnd R. Akadkar
Comparny Secrelary



W hine | 9429254018300] 005330
,l"" P PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 8T MARCH 2015
(Amount in Rs.)
o g L) Particulars MNotes As at As at
March 31, 2015 | March 31, 2014
' 1. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
| A Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 1 50,154.000.00 50,154,000.00
Resarve & Surplus 2 134.929,815.0%8 124,833 353.88
185,063,818.99 174,987,353.88
R Man Current Liabilities
! iLang term horrowings 3 20,757,044 58 6,086, 12610
i IDa,er*Fd Tax Lizbilities 4 4 664,079,352 10,748, 120.45
| Y ong term provisions 5 9,858 954,00 $,322,628.00
| i 35,280,087.90 26,207 .872.55
i i ;»_.Jrrﬁnt Liabilities
{Ghort term borrowings B 41,354 907 .51 43 BBG BE0.TD
: ’I_' rade payables T 51 662,746.27 85 578,568.14
i |Cther current Lisbilities 5 5,125,114.05 5,103,283.71
; Short term provisions g 12,733.861.04 16,680,064 .38
5 110,876,629.77 | 152,241,777.02
l
[ Total 331,240,536,67 | 353,437,003.45
I il |ASSETS
.~ [Non Current Assets
: Fizod Asseis
! Tangible Assets 10 G67,756,366.15 78,418,418 81
| Intangible Assets - -
! sion Current Investments 11 8,000.00 &.000.00
| Long term Loans & advances 12 4,763,366,50 4,952,353.50
: 72.525,732.65 33,386,772
I B [Current Assels
inventories 13 89,352.733.66 80, 388.484.01
Trade receivables 14 138,671,192 .25 139217, 386.85
‘oash & Bank balances 15 14,219,948 42 6,495 500,32
Short term loans & advances 16 6,217,742.38 24 844 849 05
Oiher Current assets 17 353,187.21 P
258,714,804.02 270,050,231.14
Significant Accounting policiss and
Cther explanatory Motes & Information 26
L 1 Total 331,240,536.67 353,437,003.45
Az per our report of even date For ,a-'ﬁ/d on behalf of the Board
For V' Shah & Associates

& mmwr

\Sz:hammd Accountants
: *MAAOQ)\SL .

% K. Shah ,{? 2
Broprietor [/

Indare
30.05.2015

Place :
Date

ahendra¥Turakhia

Chairman & Mana%mg Directe

il Bel B

AT e -0 0e0
'ﬂ :‘——-— -,
Rajesh Turakhia

Director
TN - & nooi 24 6

Indore
30.05.2015

Place :
Date

\

Kishore Turakhiz

Dire cfor
TN - oo CI

tharng\ﬁ Alkad

Cc:’nggecmmry

Chandrakant Shal
Chief Fianancial Office
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] - gheay & e GO e ST
AR = F L= L T AT AT mhuﬁ‘ﬁCHSHEEL DRGJ‘\N]CS LIM!TED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2015
{Amount in Rs.)
Sr. Particulars Notes 2014-15 201314 i
MNo.
I.|{Revaenue from cperations 18 358,037 40365 391,762 026.63
It.|Other income 19 1,005,402 50 644,445,819
I, [Total Revenue {1+ 11} 359,042,806.15 352,406,472.64
W, |Expenses:
Raw Material Consumed 20 189,021,805.43 193,076,923.73
Cost of Traded Soods 21 43,754 357.03 95,783 408 35
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 22 7,524 686 00) 2,785,023.57
Employess Cost 23 21,403,203.00 19,384 428 .00
Finance Cost 24 B,676,305,08 7.289,968.32
Depreciation 10 14,6683,265.94 10,673,077 .41
COthar Expenseas 25 £3,3%4 163,38 35,248,535 34
Total expenses 331,409,053.87 365,441,365.72
Y. |Profit before exceptional and
extraordinary iterns and tax [lll-IV) 27,633,752.28 26,965,106.92
V1. |Exceptional items - -
Wil |Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 27,633,752.28 26,965,106.92
Wil |Exfraordinary ltems = -
I%. | Profit before tax (Vil- VIII) 27,6833,752.28 26,965,108.92
AiTax expense:
1} Current tax 11,807 .691.43 10,507 ,3458.00
(2) Daferred tax Expense [ {Income) (3,644 534 .54) {1,258,198.32)
{3} Income Tax of earliar period 379.604.58 127,080.00
8,642,661.46 9,376,220.65
#||Profit (Loss) for the period from 18,991,090.82 17,588,877.24
continuing operations (1X-X)
Al Profitl{loss) from discontinuing operations - -
&1 Profit {Loss) for the period (X1 + XII) 18,991,090.82 17,588,877.24
#IW|Earpings per equity share:
(1) Basic 378 Eh=T
{2} Diluted 378 3.51
Significant Accounting policies and 28
Diher explanatory Motes & Information
As per our report of even date For and”on, behalf of the Board
For V¥ Shah & Associates g
B[iaered Accountants ' .'q
x F L R
SAQ mp/\_,k " hehdra Turakhia Kishare Turakhia
¥ .R. Shah o B ASS Chairman & Managing Direct Director w028
Fropristor DIN 0- 0006 229 =papd VO- 089" e
‘:———F' _'~—_—" = § 5 - "
Rajesh Turakhia ﬁpa@é Fpmfa har =
Director W Company Secrctar
1IN Now GOoG 1AL
Flace : Indore Place : Indore Chandrakant Shah
Date : $0.05.2015 Date : 30.05.2015 Ghiof Fianangial Officer] o {
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PANCHEHEEL ORGAMNICS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement

CIné o L

L 242321171 98

(A}

1Bl

{E)

1E}

{7l

Particulars

A5 At
March, 31 2018

As At j

March, 312018

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profi belore tax and exdra ordinary lems
Achiusimment Far
Add: (1) Depreciation

(2} Inerest paid

Less : 1) Interest received
[2) Comenission recaived

Speraling profit belore working capital changes
Adjustment for Working Sapilal changes
Irweniony

Thort lerm Losss K Agvances

i Darrent Assets

i Trado Fayshies

§ Other Currend Lishilities

! Lang Vo Frovisian for Gratuiy

Areyisian ior Gratuly
Prasizion for Employer Benedit
Proviskan far Cxmenses
Linpaid Cevidand
Trade Recevables
Sacunily Daposits
Advance Tae i TOS
Sub jotal

Cash gamarated from apcrations
Leszs (1] Qirect Toxes paid
@i
[3) interesi an Advance (-Tax
g Casn i befors extra-oodinary ilems
Lres | Extra ordinery adjustmend - pricr pariod adizstmen
tet Cash Fluw From Qperating Activitles

Tax of earlier yoars

CASH FLOW FROM [IMVESTING ACTIVITIES
CMITiss0on received

Purchase of Faed fAsseis

Mel Cash Used in Investing Activitios

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds fram Short Tarm Barrosings

27,853,702 26

206,965,105.92

14,603 355,54 10,472,077 41
657630506 726555632
43 993 343,30 £5123,152 85
$20,342 0 £20,935.81
B5.050.00 125,510.00
47 987 940,80 4,453 706 B4
3576035 (9,135, 830.40)
18,727,167 58 (247 Ga5.00)
|355,167.21) 15B,461.00
[54,915,821 67 21,156.502.05
{7,457.08) 32,4591
55E,235.00 1.854,510.00
549.502.00 220,158.00
226,897 .00 34,700.00
{726, 554.00) BTBTT1.7E
- 11328150
B45, 194 50 (18.088,310.21]
188,467 00 [555.230.00)
15,011,076.87) E
(7057341960 [4.756,042 53]
27,414,521 20 39,747 664.25
0,506 656_00 . 400,000,08
375,604,568 182,B49.00
i 550,173.00 |
16,528,230, 64 34,573,642.25
16,528,220.64 14,575 542,25
B5,050.00 123,510.00
(1258324858 (12.070,371.62)
{12,302 183.58)

{2,594, 803 26)

{11.54&.351.31;4

{14,717 53827

irdarest recoived 020,342 50 F20,835.89
Ropayment of Lang Tem Bomowings 14,670,915.58 1,048, 575.60)
current kekilty of tarm loan 20,ZE7.42 204, 104.00)
Unfarsct Paid (E.676,303,08) (7.2B8.556.22)
Resaynant of Oividend including Dividend Distbuticn Tax (2,933,284 00) (426,184.00)
Met Cash used In Finaneing activities 3. 485406.04 (20,163, 635.38]
Met Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents [B)+(B)+|C) T 44510 2.463,145.05
Cash & Cash Eguivalents at the commencement of the year 6,499,500.32 4,038,355.27
Cash & Cash Equivalents st the eod of the year 14,219,9438.42 5,488, 500.32

KQ:"hanerrd Actouniants

Az peraur reoort of evien gate
FarV Shah & Assoclates

Fer and o heh.J of the Board
'*L.déndrs Tug#khia Kz Tu 'skhl'd.

9PLCO05390

v ﬁ Sl-n.h e Cham-r-an &Managmg i:-wal:rl:,r Dirgator o B 2%
M Ra.lesnTuraEn.a ?:«a&ﬂ‘ﬁ?ﬂ -
o E-’ Direetor ubmpan'.' Secrotary
T Pawopde-0908 (248
Mare t indise Flaca :  Indore
Thalz i0.05.2013 Date 30052015 Chinf Flanencial Oficer
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== FANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED "J CL 3@1;

Rl s mws s—em sarnsipmn e

NOTES TO BALANGE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2015
(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Az at As at
o March 31,2015( March 31, 2014]
MOTE -1 : SHARE CAPITAL
Issued Subscribed and Paid up

Authoriged Capital

60,00,000 (FY. 60,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ sach

50,15,400 {P.Y. 5D,15,¢ﬂ(}3§1uity Snares of Rs. 10/~ sach 501,54 00000 5,01 5400000
TOTAL T 5071,54,00000]  501.54.000.00

5,00,00,000.00

a) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares :

The Company has only ane class of squity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share Each holder of aguity shares
is entitled to gne voie per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indizn Rupses The dividend proposed
by The Board of Directors is subject to the approvel of the sharshalders in the ensuing Annual General Meating.

During the vear endad 31st March 2015, the amcunt of per share dividend recognised as distributions (o equity

shareholders was Rs. 0.50 (31st March, 2014 « Rg. 0.50).

sssets of tha Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in progorion to
the number of equity shares held by the sharsholders.

b} Details of Shareholders holding more than 8 percent shares in the Company : ’
Name of Shareholder 201415 2013-14

i the event of liquidation af the Company the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining i

Mo. of Shares | % of Holdin Mo. of Shares % of Holding

MAHENDRA & TURAKHIA 1130713 22.56 1072306 21.538 |
KISHORE A TURAKHIA = 1121240 22735 1078240 Z1.60 ]
RAJESH A TURAKHIA 1157239 23.07 1074235 21.42
SUNEETA CHEMICALS FVT. LTD. 02600 §.03 302600 5103
¢} Reconciliation of the pumber of shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period :

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14

Mo, of Shares No. of Shares

@Tares outstanding at the baginning of the year 5015400 E015400
Shares ssued during the year N =
Shares bought back during the year - =
Shares oulstanding at he end of the year | 5075400 £015400




I PANCHSHEEL DRGANICS LIMITED

IN M AT QROP
P 21.03.2015 01N No: L242320iP 1 989PLO

{Amount in Bs.}

Particulars

.

As at
March 31, 2015

As at
March 31, 2014

NOTE - 2 : RESERVE & SURPLUS
Capltal Reserve :

Subsity from UMIDO

Add | Recsived during the year

Less : Depreciation an Machinary received from UMIDC
Less : Transferrad to Statzment of Frofit and Loss

Share Premium :
General Beserve ;

Balance a5 par Last Balance Sheet
Add ¢ Current year transfer

Statemant of Profit & Loss ¢

Balance as per last Balance Shest

Add ; Profit for the year

&dd - Dapreciation on Machinery recaivad from UNIDOD

Less - Depraciation partsining to transistional period [Net of Tax)
Less : Transfer to Gensral Resarve

Less © Provision for Dividend

Lase : Dividend Distribution Tax

30,00,000,00

B0.58,560.00
20,00.000.00
1,00,55,550.00

10,53.25,622.75
1,69,91,080.82
6,45 80583
51.85372.70
20,00.000.00
25.07,700.00
5,10,317.00

B4 48,171,12 84,46 17142
B4 4B 17172 34.48,171 12
45,906 83
8.81.238.00
71,11,028.29 84,48,171.12

30,00,000.00

62,59, 560.00
18,00,000.00
80,59,560.00

8,24,70,629.51
1,75,88.877.24

18,00,000.00
28,07,700.00
4.25,184.00

11.47,6%,230.70

10,53,25,622.75

HOFEC Bank - Car Losn
YWehicle Loan from HDFC Car loan

Less: Amt disclosed under the head "Other Current Liabiity" - Mate Mo~ B

Chola Mandalam Investmeant & Finance Company Lid - Car Loan

TOTAL 13,48,29.81895 | 1248,33,353.88
NOM CURRENT LIABILITIES :
MOTE - 3 ; SECURED LOANS
MPFC Tem Lozn Mo, 15/2640
Term Loan From Madhya Pradesh Finansial Corporation §0,73,8665.00 890000010
Lass: Amt. disclosed under the head "Other Current Lisbility" - Note No.- 8 18,00,000.00 32,08,988.00
§52,73,666.00 56,93,012.10
MPEC Tenm Loan No. B&M268
Term Losn From Madbya Pradesh Financial Cosparation - 5.53,012.00
Less: Amt. disglosed under the head "Other Current Lishility" - Mote No.- § - 5.893.012.00
MPFC Term Loan Mo, 55/4304 _J
Term Loan From Madhya Pradesh Financial Corgporation 1,50,00,000.00 -
Less: Amit. disclosed under the head "Other Currend Liability” - Note Mo~ & 15.00,000.00

1,35,00,000.00

13,10.000.00
440,685 42

8,69,313.58

-

Car Loan from Chola Mandalam Investment & Finance Company Ltd 2,11,885.00
Less: Amit. disclosed under the head "Other Current Liability" - Mote Mo.- & §7,524.00 -
¥ 1,14,065.00 -
YES Bank - Car Loan J
Car Loan from YES Bank 3,53,114.00 7,85,451.00
Less: Amit disclessd under the head "Other Current Liatility” - Mote Mo~ & 3.93114.00 4,02 337.00
- 3,53,114.00
Sub Total 2,07,57.044.58 | 60,86,126.10




PANCHSHEEL ORGAMICS LIMITED

ey
NOTES TO BALANGE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2015 U/ 107 124
(Amount in Bs.)

Particulars Az at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2014

TERMS OF REFPAYMENT OF LOANS :

MPFEC Term Loan Mo 15/2840
Repayabls in 20 2qual Quarterly instaliment of Rs. 450000/ each from Cotober, 2074

MPFC Term Loan No. S8M304
Repayabls in 20 equal Quarterly instaliment of Rs. TE00000- ezch from Cotober, 2015
@ rate of interest st 165.25% p.a.

HOFC Car Loan
Repayable in 36 equal menthly installment of Rs, 42000/ frem month April, 2015

Chola Mandalam Investment & Finance Company Lid - Car Loan
Fepayable in 35 equal monthly installment of Rs. 103200 from month bay, 2014
@ rate of inferest at 15.46 % pa.

YES Bank - Car Loan
Fepayable in 38 equal maonthly instaliment of Rs, 38150/ from month February, 2013

There Ig no default in repayment of Loan Installmeant and interest therson

SECURITY PROVIDED :

WMPFS Temn Losn-1 -

Firet charge over the Fixed Assets by way of equitable mortagage of Land &
Building and hypoinecation of Plant & Machinery (existing & futurg) of the company.

Land {leasehold) admeasuring 3251.58 sq. mirs. Situated at Plot no. B-6 & B-7,
Sector -G, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road, Distt, Indors

Further charge on addiiional securites worth Rs.47.58 Lacs in the form of shares
alrzady pledged with (e Corporation.

Fersonal Guaranise givien by Direclors of the company namaely
Shri Mahandra Turkhiz, Shri Kishore Turkhia and Shri Rajesh Turkhiz

IMPFC Term Logn-g -
First charge over the Fixed Assets by way of equitable mortzgage of Land &
Building and hypothecation of Plant & Machinery (existing & futura} of the company.

Land {leasshold) admeasuring 3251 58 2g. mirs. Sttuated at Plot no. B-6 & B-7,
Sector -G, Industrial Arsa, Sanwer Road, Distt. Indore.

Further change on additional securities werth Rs 70.98 Lacs in the form of shares
already pledged with the Corporation.

FPerscnal Guarantse givert by Direstors of the company namely
Shri Mahendra Turkhia, Shri Kishere Turkhia and Shr Rejzsh Turkhia

UMSECURED LOANS
Inter Corporate Loans - -
Sub Total - -

TOTAL | 2,07,57.044.58 60,86,126.10

42321171 989PLCH05




FANCHSHEEL ORGANICS

LIMITED

NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2015

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2015

As at
March 31, 2014

NOTE NG -4 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Deferred Tax Ligbility Balance BT,

1,07.99,120.45

1,20,67 318,77

Lezs : Deferred Tax Incame 36 44 B34 .24 12,58,196.32
Less : Daferred Tax Liability transizstional period 24,820 405 .59 -
TOTAL 46,64,079,32 1,07,99,120.45
Tha Major components of Defarrad Tax Lisbilities sre a3 under
| Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
A) Deferred Tax Lishility
Difference betwesn Accounting and Tax depreciation 45,54 079,32 1,07,89.120.45
B} Deferred Tax Asszets
Linzbscrbed Depreciation & Business Loss - -
Cthers 2
) Net Deferred Tax Liability 46,64,079.32 1,07,95,120.45
NOTE NOD -5: LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Pravision for Gratuity 1,08,54 404 00 1,03,58,473.00
Less: Amt. disciosed undsr the head “Short term Provisions'” - Mote Mo - 9 10,95, 440.00 10.35,847.00
TOTAL 48.58,964.00 93,22 626.00

HOTE MO -6 : SHORT TERM EQROWINGS

Secured

Wirking Capital Limit with Yes Bank

Working Capital Limit with HSEC Bank Lid.
(Gecured against first pari passu charge by hypothecation of stock and book
and first pari passu charge on immovable Property held by the Promotars of the
Company and personsl guarantae of three Directors of Company.)

|

2.78,35621.75
1,256,198, 28576

305,42 141,65
1,33,27.718.54

thie Micro, Small and Mediurm Enterprises Development Act, 2008 ans hence
disclosure relating to amount unpaid at the year end together with interest
paid / payable under the Act have not been given.}

[The Company has net received information from vendors reganding their statuz undsr

TOTAL 4,13.54,807 .51 4,38,60,860.79
NOTE MO - 7 : TRADE PAYABLES
UNSECURED
Sundry Creditors 516,62 745 27 8,6578,568.14

TOTAL 5,16,62,746.2T 3,65,78,568.14
NOTE NGQ - 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Securad
MPFC Term Loan Mo, 15/2640 16,00,000.00 32.06,5588.00
MPFC Term Loan MNo. B6/42885 - 5,83 072 00
MPFC Term Loan No. S568/4304 15,00.000.00 -
HDFL Bank - Car Loan 4 40, B36.42 -
Chola Mandalam Invesiment & Finance Company Lid - Car Loan o7 B24.00 -
YES Bank - Car Loan 3.93,114.00 4,02 337.00
Sub Total 42,31,624.42 42,02,337.00
Unsecured
Duties & Taxes B 6758613 7.00655.21
Unpaid Dividend 2.25.903.50 1,40,291.50
Suhb Total 8,03 485.563 9,00,9465.71
TOTAL 51,25,114.05 51,03,283.71




PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

CIN Na: L24

NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2015

i
TE

¥

La b 1-H L]
ot
i PR E

{&maount in Rs.)

{S9ECPLCh

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2015

As at
March 31, 2014

MOTE NO - 2 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Unsecured
Provision for Employes Bensfif
Gratuity Provision (Node No - 5)

ther Provisions for Employes Benefit
Provision for Expense
Curmrent Tax Payable (Mt of Adv_ | Tax /! TOS receivable)
Propossd Dividend
Tax on Proposed Dividend

10,95,440.00
TA7.820.00
15.30,130.54
B3, 72,454.00
2507, 700.00
5,10,317.00

40,35,847.00
4.81,123.00
22,56,584 94
9 62,525 44
25,07.700.00
4,26,184.00

TOTAL

1,27,33,861.94

1,66,90,064.38

MOTE NO - 11 : NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Investments at Cost

Unguoted

10 Shares in Gujrat Mercantile Credit Co Op Soc Ltd of Rs. 100 each 1,000.00 1,000.00

Indira Vikas Patra 5,000.00 500000
TOTAL 6.000.00 5,000.00

NOTE HO -12 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

[Unsecurad, Considared good)

Security Deposits - 27,60.252.00 249,50 23500

Ciner Advances | 20,03,114.50 20,03,114.50
TOTAL 47,63,366.50 4% 62 353.50

MOTE NO - 13 ; INVENTORIES
MWalued at Lower of Cost or Net Realisahle Valus)
Faw hMaterizl

5,84 67 852.00

£,15,55 806,32

Packing Material 1,03,540.00 1.03,540.00
Work In Progess 1.46,73,377.00 1,32,39,04%.00
Finished Goods 2250012500 1.64,08.797.00
Traded Stock 35.08,030.66 80,60,531 .89

TOTAL 9,93,62,733.66 9.93,88,494.01

MNOTE NO - 14: TRADE DEBTORS
{Unsecured, Considerad good)

due for payment
Diners
Congidered doubiful, not provided for

Outstanding for a period sxceeding Six months from the date they are

13,8571.192 35

278,67 B36.30
11,13.48,750.55

TOTAL

13,85,71,182.35

13,92,17.386.85

'NOTE NO - 15 : CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash & Cash eguivalents
Balance with Banks

Othear Advances

- In Current account / {Over Drawn Bank Account) 37,891.880.70 14,20,890.08
Cash In Hand E,10.830.59 556260450
44,02,811.29 19,83,494.67
Other Bank Balances
- In Fixed deposit scoount S 25.000.00 25,000.00
- Margin Money Depesilt g7 9213713 44 91 00585
(3 with arigiral Maturity of more than 12 monibs of Rs. 2530514.48 (F.¥ Fs. £491005.85) 98,17,137 13 45,16,005.65
TOTAL 1,42,19,948.42 B4, 99,500.32
MOTE NO - 16 : SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
{Unsacured, Considered good, recoverable in cash orin kind)
Logns & Advancas to Employess 5,34 23500 45,53.887.00
Balance with Governrment Authority 46,82 807,38 39,55,557.38

1.63,25,355.58

62197, 742.38

TOTAL 2,49,44,849.96
NOTE NO =17 : QTHER CLURRERENT ASBETS
MPFC Tenm Loan Mo, B5/4268 (Excess paid) 13124171 0,00
FPre paid Insurances 221,845,580 .

TOTAL

3.53187.
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FANCHSHEEL ORGANICS

TS

LTD

MNotes to Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on 31.03.2015

O Lt G2 T9BSPLC 006300

Particulars

NOTE NO - 18 REVENUE FROM DPERATIONS

Al Manufacturing Sales
Export
Damestic

Bl Trading Sales
Expori
Domestic

Total Sales - (A+B)
Less @ Excise Duty

201415

1,34 88 24500
30,52 16.833.15

201314

31 28,048 33
28,75,79,385.00

31.87.03,082.195

30.07.07 435.33

36,23,000.00
46549 832.00

£062,518.00
5,04.92 444.00

6,01, 74 832.00

10,04,75,352.00

36,858,777 714.15
1.08,93,055.00

40,11,82,797.33 |
95,11,088.00

Met Salas 35.78,84,859.15 | 35,1671,729.23 |
Cther Operating Income 52,744 50 890,297.50
TOTAL 35,8037 403,65 | 39,17.62,026.582 |
Sale of Products - Broad head wise
Particulars 201415 201314
Finishad Goods
Bulk Drug & Intermediate 31,87,03,082.15 | 30.07,07 435.33
Traded Goodz
Bulk Drug & Intermediate 2,08, 79.817.00 | 23227 675.00
Farmulations 116,79 327.00 | 1,08,80.035.00
D.EPBE. Licence 1.7274173.00 | 5,56877.460.00
Wird Bl 341, 315.00 510,192.00
Total 36,88,77,714.15 | 40,11,82,797.33
MOTE MO - 1% ; OTHER INCOME
Interest Recaived 920,342 50 520 03681
Commisgion Received 85.080.00 | 1,23,510.00
TOTAL 10,05,402.50 644,445 31

NOTE NQ - 20 : COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Stock of Intermediate Raw Material
Add : Purchases of intermediate Raw Maternal

Less - Cloging Stock of Intermediate Raw Material

5,15,55.606.32
18.58,23.851.11

5,30,76,653.00
20,18.48.882.03

| 25748955743
| 5.54.67 85200

235,47 26,355.05
§,16.49,4231.32

TOTAL 19,90,21,905.43 | 19,30,76,923.73
Cost of Raw Materials Consurmed
Particulars 2014-2015 E03-2014
Fis. | Ye of Rs. % of
Coansumpiion Consumpiion
Imparied 751,082,154 06 38% 7.07,30,033.21 36%
Indigensous 12.38,39,450.47 G2%| 12294585082 G4 %
Total 18,80.21 205 43 100% | 4930 76 02373 100%
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Particulars 201415 20314
MOTE NG - 21 : COST OF TRADED G0O00S
Opening Stock 80,280,531 .69 45,38 582.04
Add  Purchasses 3.92,82,395.00 9,82 25 356.00
4736292669 | 10,38,63.935.04
Less : Closing Stock 36,08,038.86 80,280,531 68
TOTAL 4,37,54, 887.03 9.57,83,408.35
Diztails of Traded Goods
Particulars 2014-18 201514
Purchases
Bulk Drug & Intermediate 98,84,9423.00 | 3,30,33,205.00
Formulations 12,36,470.00 14,55,971.00

D.EP.E. Licence

Closing Stock
Bulk Drug & Intermedizte
Formulztions

1,72.07 588.00
2,856,28,102.00

5,63,81,284.00
§,96,70,460.00

0.60 55.56,305.00
36,086,032 55 25,24 226,68
36,08,038.66 80,80,551.65

NOTE NO - 22 : (INCREASE) | DECREASE IN INVENTORIES

INVENTORY AT THE YEAR END

Finished Goods of Bulk Drug & Intermediates
Woark In Pracess of Bulk Drug & Intermediztes

LESS | INVENTORY AT BEGINING

Firished Goods of Bulk Drug & Intermediates
Work In Process of Bulk Drug & Intermediates

2,25,00,125.00
1,45,73,377.00

1,64,05,797.00
1,32,38,019.00

3,71.73,502.00

Z.96,48.515.00

1,64,00.797.00
1,32,29,019.00

16444 128 .57
1,58.89.711.00

296,48 816.00

3,24,33 830.57 |

TOTAL

(75,24 686,00}

27,85,023.57

MNOTE NG - 23 : EMPLOYEES COST

Selary, Wages & Bonus 1,94 ,88,363.00 1,558,097 407.00
Contribution To EZI.C, 1,21, 802.00 1.25,754.00
Contribution To Provident Fund 2,85,558.00 282 05000
Gratuity expenses 7.01,346.00 22,01 6749.00
Siaff Weifare 6,085,034 00 7,77.A38.00
TOTAL 2.14,03,203.00 1,93,$4,:¢23.L’JU
NOTE NO - 24 1 FINAMCE CQST
Bank Charges 8,75, 702,37 58933127
Interest to Bank 42, 77,254 B2 52,25,458.05
Interest on Termmn Loan b 2201819 8 a7 0&T.00
Irntanzst to Others 7.33.347.00 5,38, 107.00
TOTAL 55,76,305.08 72,89,068.32 .
MOTE NQ - 25 : OTHER EXPENSES
OFERATING EXPENSES
Conzumablas 0.58,356.00 6,76.952.00
Entry Tax 16,10,267.00 20,70,553.00
Fraight Inwards 2272857 44 22,24 815,00
Facking Materials used 17.17,236.00 17,83, 700.00
Power & Fusl 79,13, 038.00 74.73,166.30
Frocessing Charges 45 85 81900 50,22 450.00
CQuality Contral Expenss 1,55,896.00 1,72.201.00
Other Operating Expenszes 20.18,973.57 21,65,150.14

TOTAL - A

2,11,93,433.41

Z,15,08,607.44




PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LTD

CIN No: L24232

Motes to Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on 31.03.2015
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Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
ADMINISTRATIVE, SELLING & OTHER EXFENDITURE
Adverisermerit 2,47 .854.00 2,71.682.00
Auditor's Remuneration 1.27.750.00 85.000.00
Qubyard Cartage Hamali & Crain Charges 52206640 5.65,245.92
Building repairing expeanse 56263500 3.02.343.00
Commission & Brokarags 10,26,455.00 10,73.975.00
Commiszion & Brokerage (Export) 1.20,540.51
Conzolidation charges 94,532.00
Consultancy Faes 8, 28,180.60 7,05,140.00
Conveyancs 13,34,978.00 10,30,%72.00
Courier Charges 8,74 386.01 5,94 T26.08
Discourt, Kasar & Bad Debts 14,47 63 .54 218529273
Export Clearing Charges 5.08,072.00 4,44.020.43
Exibition Expenzes 4,83,5822.00
Fees & Subscription 3,B7.E21.98 E47 132.00
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Charges (7817081 2.21,897.20
Freight Cubward 4,92 233.00 3,47 955.52
Miscelianeous Expenses £.02,863.00 86628300
Primting & Stationary 4.40,497.20 38236410
Rent 5,58.000.00 5 58,000.00
Legal expenzes 55.000.00 55,023.00
Telephone Expesnsas & Charges 448 805.00 3,82 304 50
Traveliing Expensss .54 847 20 880,174 47
Warahousing Charges 3.07128.00 3,45.593.00
Inzurance Claim rejected written off 1.53.25,365.68 -
Cther Administrative Expenses 26,12, 280.42 2727 AT2.32
WAT FCST 5,63,618.87 42 754,30
TOTAL -B 3.22,00,715.98 1,48,51,850.90
TOTAL - A+ B 5,33.,94,152.39 3,62,48,638.34
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PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED T
et o Regd. QOffc.: B-6 & B-7 beator-C Industrial Area, Sanwer Road,
i 1 9oSPLEO05350 indore, Madhya Pradesh -452015.

I 124232 PTSSOFLO05350
T O7FA1-2721 700 @ 91-220830929 I www.panchsheelorganics.com

NOTICE

NOTICE is hercby given that 26 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of the Fanchsheel
Organics Limited will be held on Wednesduy, September 30, 2015 al 11,00 2,00, at the Hegistered Office of the
Company at B-6 fr B-7 Sector-C Industrial Area, Sanwer Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh -432015.

Nofice of the Meeting topether with Balance Sheet as at 31+ March, 2015, Profit & Loss Accourit For the year
ended on that date, including the Notes/ Schedules therelo, Auditors Report and Directors Report Annual
Feport has been available tor the Members on 20l September, 2015 on thé Company’s websile-
www.panchshestorgarivs.com and the same shall alse be available for inspection, during the office hours, at
the Registered Cffice of the Company. Members will be entitled to receive the said documents in physical
form frec of costat any time upon reguest to then registered address and the aforesaid documents have also
been sent clectronically to those members who have registered their e-omail addresses,

(Note: The Ministry of Corporate Allairs (MCA) has lken o " Creen Initiative in Corporate Governance” by
allowing companies Lo send documents Lo their shareholders in electronic mode)

Members who have not registeved their c-mail addresses so far are requested lo registor their e-mail
addresses with Purvaregistry, Registrar snud Share Transfor Agents of the Company,

Motice pursuant o Section 91 of the Companias Act, 2003 read with Clause 16 of the Listing, Agreement that
the Repister of Members and Share Transter Bocks of the Company will remain ¢losed from Thursday, 24
September, 2015 to Wednesday, 30t Soptember, 2015 (both the days inclusive) for the purpose of ensuing
AGM.

v
For PANCHSHEEL DRGANICS LIMITED

Place: Indore
Chairman and Managing Director

| Date:2ad Septemnber, 2015 [Drin: DOODH222)
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NOTICE is hereby given that 26" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of the
Panchsheel Organies Limited will be held on Wednesdav, September 30, 2015 at 11:00 am. at
the Registered Office of the Company at B-6 & B-7 Sector-C.Industrial Area, Sanwer Road.
Indore, Madhya Pradesh -452015.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Shect as at 31st March, 2015
and Statement of Profi t & Loss for the vear ended on that date and the Reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereomn,

5L To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Rajesh A. Turakhia (DIN: 00006246) who
retires by rotation, and being eligible offers himsell for re-appointment,

L

To declare dividend for the Financial Year 2014-15.

4. To ratify appointment of Statutory Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this
regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modilication, the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: “M/s. V R Shah & Associates..
Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 109816W), be and are hereby appointed
at the 26th Annual Genera] Meeting as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to
hold office till the conclusion of the 28th Annual General Meeting of the
Company on such remuneration to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the
Company

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

5. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT subject 10 lhe approval of Central Government, M /s Jitendrakumar
Yadav & Associates, Cost Auditor Mumbai who has confirmed his eligibility u/s 139 of
‘the Companies Act, 2013 be and is hereby appointed as Cost Auditor to audit the Cost
Accounting records related to Bulk Drugs of the Company for the Financial Year 2015-
2016 on a remuneration approved by board,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Mahendra A, Turakhia, Managing Director (DIN:
00006222) of the Company be and is hercby authorized to take all such necessary steps
and actions and authorized to do all the necessary formalities and to sign and submit the
necessary papers and forms with required authorities including E-Form with Registrar of
Companies to give the effect of the appointment of the Cost Auditor,”

b, To consider and, if thought fit. to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as a Special Resolution: “RESOLVED TIIAT in
supersession of all earlier resolutions passed in this rcgard and pursuant to
provisions of 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any. of the Companies
Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-cnactment thereof, for the
time being in force), consent of the Members of the Company be and 15 hereby
-accorded to the Board of Directors to borrow money, from time to time at its
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6. Members are requested to notify change in address, 11 any. immediately to the
Company at its Registered Office, quoting their I'olio Numbers.

y 3 The Ministry of Corporate Allairs (MCA) has taken a “Green Initiative in
Corporate Governance” by allowing companies to send documents to their
sharcholders in electronic mode, To support this green imtiative and to receive
communications from the Company in electronic mode. Members who have not
registered their e-mail addresses and are holding shares in physical form are
requested to contact the Share Transler Agents of the Company and register their
email-id. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested Lo contact
their Depositary Participant. Members may please note that notices, annual
reports, ete.  will  be awailable on  the Company’'s  website-
www.panchsheelorganics.com and the same shall also be available for inspection,
during the office hours, at the Registered Office of the Company. Members will
be entitled to receive the said documents in physical form free of cost al any time
upon request.

8. Please followed below Google direction on your search engine:
hetps:/fwww, google.co.infmaps Yq=panchsheslrorganics Hitd&ion= &espv=2&bav=on.2,
or.r_cp.&bvm=by, 103388427, d dGo&biw=1366&bih=628&dpr=1&um=1&ie=UTF-
B&sa=X&ved=0CAY () AUcAWOVChMIzaza KyNyAIVxIZUCh3cewsD

9. The Members/Proxies are requested to bring the attendance ship duly filled in for
attending the Mecting,

10.  The relative Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 in respect ol Lhe
special business sel out in the accompanying Notice is annexed hereto.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

Item No. 5

A proposal for appointment of Cost Auditor for the financial vear 2015-16 was
recommended by the Audit Committce to the Board. It was proposed to re-appoint Mr.
Jitendrakumar Yadav & Associates, Cost Accountants, as Cost Auditors for the financial
vear 2015-16. As per Rule 14 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, the
appointment and remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is to be ratified by the
Shareholders. Hence this resolution is put for the consideration of the shareholders, None
of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel or relatives of them are interested in the
above resolution, The Board of Directors recommends the resolution set forth in Item No.
6 lor the approval of the Members as Ordinary Resolution.

Ttem No. 6 & 7.

Pursuant to the erstwhile provisions of Sections 293(1)(d) and 293(1)(a) of the
Companies Act, 1956, the Board of Directors was authorized by the Members of the
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Company to borrow moneys on behalf of the Company(apart from temporary loans
obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of
business) in excess of the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the Company and its [ree
reserves, subject to the total outstanding amount so borrowed not exceeding a sum of R
2.00.00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred Crores Only) at any point of time and also, (0
secure the said borrowings by creating mortgage/charge on all or any ol the
movable/immovable properties of the Company. Accordingly, in order 1o remain
compliant with the provisions of Sections 180(1)(¢) and 180(1)a) of the Companies Act,
2013, the consent of the Members is being sought by way of special resolutions for
authorizing the Board of Directors to borrow moneys on behalf of the Company (apart
from temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the
ordinary course of business) in excess of the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the
Company and its free reserves, subject to the total outstanding amount so borrowed not
exceeding a sum of R 2,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred Crores Only) at any point
of tHme and also. to  secure the same by  creating  the
mortgage/pledge/hypothecation’charge on the whole or part of the Company’s land,
building therson, machinery. stocks, book debts and all other assets of the Company
whether movable or immovable, situated in India or abroad. None of the Directors and
Key Managerial Personnel or relatives of them are interested in the above resolution, The
Board of Directors recommends the resolutions set forth in Item Nos, 06 & 07 for the
approval of the Members as Special Resolutions.

For PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

Sl
Mahendra A. Turakhia
Chairman and Managing Director
Drate: 02/09/2014 {Din: D000G222)
Place : Tndore
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BOARD OF IMRECTORS

Mahendra Turakhia Chairman é Managing [ivector (DTN No. Q0006222

Kishore Turakhia Promaoter/ Executive Directar (DIN Na, BOO06236)

Rajesh Turakhia Promotet/Tixecutive Director (DIN Mo, 00006246)

Varsha ketan Daoshi Independent and Non-Execurive Ditector (DIN Mo, 06912583
Drwalar Mani Tripathi Independent and Non-Executive Direcror (DIN Na, 06912629
Shambhunath chakravarti Independent and Non-Tixecutive Itector (121N No. 06924557)

REGISTERED OFFICE

B6 & B, Sector — C, Indusimal Estare,
Sanwer Road, Indore (M)

CORPORATE OFFICE
1, Kapadia Chamber, 17 Cinema Road,
Mumbai — 400 20

BANKERS

1. Yes Bank Ltd,
Horniman Cirele, Mumlyai

2. HSBC Bank,
M. 3. Road, Fore, Mumbal

AUDITORS
M/s V. R Shah & Associates
{Chartered Accountants

COMPANY SECRETARY AND COMPLIANCE OFFICER
Miss. Aparna Ramesh Akadkar

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFL CER
Mr, Chandrakant Shah

PLANT

Bo & B7, Scctor — C, Industnal Estate,
Sanwer Road, Indore (MT7)

SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS

Purva Share Regisoy (1) Pyt Ld

Shivshalo Indusooal Estate,

Unit No. 9, 7/B, Sitaram Mill Compound,

T R Boricha Marge, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 011
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Your Dm.cr.nrs take plm%ur: i prc 61l tmg the Twenty Sixth r‘mnu;ﬂ Repmr rogether with
the Audited Balance Sheer a5 at 31 March, 2015 and the Statement of Profit & Loss for the

year ended 31st March, 2015

OPERATING RESULTS

Particulars B 2014-2015 2013-2014
| ) <)

Revenue from Operation 3,58,037, 404 3,91,762,026

Orher locome 1,005 402 G4 446

Total Income 3,59,042,8006 392,406,473
_Operating Depreciation and Ocher 3,005,329 546 3,38,766,969
| Expenses .

Administrative and Finance Cost | 28,079,508 2,66,743,96
| Total Expenscs | 3,31,409,054  3,65,441,366
 Profit befote Tax ' 27 633 752 26,965,107

Less: Provision for Current Tax 11,907,691 10,807,348

Provision for Deferred Tax {3,4.’144,63“]-} [N (1,258,198)
| Income Tax for eathier vear 3".-'?};50—'? 127,080
Profit After Tax 18,991,091 | 17,588,877
PERFORMANCE

Dunng the year under review yvour Campany's turnover of < 35.580 Lacs compared to 33,917
Lacs in the previous fiscal yvear 2013-2014, registering an decrease of 8.60 % The Turnover
of the Company for the year under review showed a consistent growth.

DIVIDEND

Your Directars recommend for approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting pavtnent of final dividend of 3% per equity share (050 per equity share) for the
financial year canded March, 2015, The Dwidend will be paid in compliance with the
&P}]hﬂﬂblﬂ regulations,

The dividend will be paid 1o the members whose names appears in the Register of Members
as on 247 September, 2015 in tespect of shares held in dematetialized form, it will be paid to
the members whose names are furnished by Natonal Securines Depository Limited and
Ceatral Depository Services (India) Limited as bencficial owners as on that dare.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS & FUTURE PROSPECTS:

The Turnover of the Company for the year under review showed a decrease of 8.60 % over
the cortesponding previcus year.



DIRECTORS

Your Company has 6 Dircctors consisung of 3 Independent Directors, 3 (Three) Fxecutive
Directots including Managing Director as on March 31, 2015

In accordance with the Arncles of Assoctagon of the Company and In terms of Scetion 152
of the Companies Act, 2003, Mr. Rajesh Abhaychand Turakhia the Directors of the
Company, retire by roranon and being eligible, offer them for re-appointment.

AUDITORS

M/s V R, Shah & Associates, Charrered Accountants, the Statutory Auditor of the Company
retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting eligible for the re-appointment as Auditors of
the Company to hold the office from the date of 20th Annual General Meeting until the
conclusion of the 28th Anpnoal General Meetng. The Directors recommend reappointung
M/s V.R Shah & Associates., as Auditors of the Company.

AUDITOR’S REPORT

Information and explanutions on items contained in the Auditors Repore which might be
considered to be “Reservanons, Quabiicatons or adverse Remarks™ s given below:

COST AUDITOR

The Board of Directors of Company has, upon recommendatons of the Aadit Commitree,
appointed |iendrakumar Yadav & Associates, Cost Accountant as Cost Auditors for
conducting an audit of Cost Accounung Records maintained by the Company for the
Financial Year 2015-16. S
As required under the provisions of Sccton 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Rule
14 of Companies (Audit and Auditors] Rules 2014, with the pror approval of Central
Government the Company has obuained & a written confirmation from CMA [itendrakumar
Yadav & Associates, to the effect thar they are chigible for appointment as Cost Auditors
under Section 139 of the Companics Act; 2013,

The Audit Commitree has also teccived a cernficate from the Cost Auduor certifving their
independence and arm’s leapth reladonship with the Company, The Cost Auditors shall
forward their report to the Central Governmene, Ministy of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi
for the Financial Year 2015-16, within the prescribed time ot

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNIL

Mr. Chandrakant shal, Chief Financial Officer and Miss. Aparna Ramesh Akadkar
Company Secretary and Compliance Olficer of the Company were appointed as Key
Managerial Personnel during the Financial Year 2014-15 in accordance with the Section
203 of the Companies Act, 2013,



NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF TIIE BOARD

Regular meetings of the Board are held o discuss and decide on various business policies,
strategies and other busincsses. The schiedule of the Board /Committee meeting to be held in
the forthcomung financial vear 1s being circulated to the Directors in advance to enable them
to plan their schedule tor effectrve participation n the meenngs. Due to business exigencies,
certain business decisions are taken by the Board through arculation from time to ome.

During the Financal Year 2014-15, the Compuny held 4 board meetngs of the Board of
Directors as per Section 173 of Compamtes Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and listing agreement were adhered to while considering
the ome gap between two meetngs.

[ SNo. | Dateof Mectung Board Soength Ne. of  Directors
Present
1 30.05.2014 I 6 G
2 | 14.08.2014 6 G |
3 10.09 2014 6 6
4 15.11.2014 | 6 6
| 5 | 14.02.2013 | 6 6

COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS
The Company has following Commirttees of the Board:

* Audit Commitles
FhJomination and Bemuncrioon Comnotroe
*Shareholder grevances cominittee/ Investors Grievances Committee:

The details with respect o the compositions, powers, toles, terms of reference, ete. of
relevant committees are given in derals in the ‘Report on Corporate Governance’ of the
Company which forms part of this Annual Repor,

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company docs not have any subsidiary.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not invited and accepred any lixed Deposits from the public within the
meaning of with Section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3)(v)&(xi)

of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 | hence disclosure required under above rale not
applicable to the Company.



FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULT OF OPERATION

Management [iscussion and Analysis of financial condition and resule of operation of the
Company for the year under review, as stipulated under clause 49 of listing agreement with
the Stock Lixchanges arc given as 4 separate statement 1n the Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Particulars of employees as required u's 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not annexed
since there are no emplovees drawing remuneranon of more than Rs 60,00,000/- per
annum during the yvear under review, if emploved for full vear or more than R 5,00,000/-
per month, if employed for part of the vear.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of
Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013-
1} In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explananon relating to matenial departares, if any.

2} That the directors had selected such accoundng policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a oue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of
the financial year viz. 31st March, 2015 and of the profit or loss of the Company for
the year ended on thar date.

3 That the Directors had taken proper and sufficienr care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 for safeguurding the assers of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularites.

4y Thar the Directors had prepared the annual accounts an a gomg concern basis,

5)  lhat proper internal financial controls weze in place and that the Bnancial controls
were adequate and were operanng effectively.

(3 That systetns to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in
place and were adequate and aperatng etfectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S) AND RE-
APPOINTMENT, I[F ANY

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under
Section 149(7) ol the Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of
Independence laid down in Scction 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement.

Independent Directors shall hold office (or a term up to five consecutive years on the
Board of a Company, but shall be cligble for re-appointment for next five years on



passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure ol such appointment in the
Board’s report,

LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES

The equity shares of your Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Eschange Limited,
Mumbai [BSE) and the Madhya Pradesh Stock Exchange, Indore, The Listing fee for the
financial year 2015-2016 has already been pail.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Scction 186
of the Compantes Act, 2013 are given 1 the notes to the Financial Statements.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLGGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOING

A Statement giving detalls of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign
exchange earnings and outgo in accordance with the Rule (8)(3) of the Companies

{AccountsiRules, 2014, 1s annexed hereto; and forms part of dus report.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As required by the Clause 49 of the Lising Agreement entered in to by your Company with
the BSE Limited and Madhya Pradesh Stock lxchange and The National Stock Exchange of
India Limired, a detaled Report on Corporate Governance rogether with a report on
Management Discussion Analysis is included in the Annual Report, The Auditors have
Cerufied the Company’s Compliance with the Listing Agreement and the same 15 annexed to
the report on Corporate Governance.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT 9 is annexed as
*Annexure-17 to the Directors” Report.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has a robust Business Risk Munagenient (BRM) framework to identify,
evaluate bugsiness risks and opportunitics. This framework seeks to create transparency,
minimize adverse impact on the business objectives and enhance the Company’s
competitive advantage. The business risk lramework defines the risk management
approach across the enterprise at various levels including documentation and reporting.
The framework has dilferent tisk models which help in identifying risks trend, exposure
and potential impact analysis at a Company level as also separately for business. The
Company has adopted risk management policy.



INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has in place adequate intemal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. The Company has adopted policy on internal financial control system for
proper observation of adequate internal financial controls,

POLICIES
Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has a vigil mechanism named Whistle Blower Policy (WBP) in accordance
with Section [77(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement, if anv. The vigil mechanism/Whistle
Blower Policy is uploaded on the Company’s website.

Remuneration Policy

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committes
framed a policy for selection and appointment ol Directors, Senior Management and their
remuneration, Extract of Remunecration Policy 15 given in MGT-% to the Corporate
Governance Report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTY '

All related party transactions that were entered during the financial vear were in the
ordinary course of the husiness of the Bank and were on arms length bagis, There were no
materially significant related party transactions entered by the Company with promoters,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel ur other persons which may have potential conflict
with the interest of the Company, Considering the nature of the industry in which the
Company operales, fransactions with related parties of the Company are in the ordinary
course of business which are on arm’s length basis. Since all related party transactions
entered into by the Company were in the ordinary course of business and were on an
arm’s length basis, form AQC-2 15 not applicable to the Company.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual
Harassment of Womien at Workplace (Prevention. Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
has been notified on 9th December, 2013, Under the said Act every Company is required
to set up an [nternal Complaints Committee to Jook into complaints relating to sexual
harassment at work place of any women employee. A policy for prevention of Sexual
Harassment of Women at workplace and selting up of the Commuittee for implementation
of said policy is under review and consideration.



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Management Discussion and Analysis Report is allached separately to this report
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The company does not meet the eritena of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies {Corporate Social Responsibality Policy) Rules, 2014 so there is no
requirement to constitute Corporate Sacial Responsibility Commitlee.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
{(Appomiment and Remuncration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company
has appointed M/s GMS & CQ., a fivi of Company Secretaries in Practice to undertake
the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Scoretarial Audit Report is annexed as
“Annexure-117 to the Directors” Report.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement. the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own
performance, the Directors individually, the Chairperson’s as well as the evaluation of the
working of itz Audit Committee. Corporale  Social Responsibility  Committee,
Nomination & Remuneration Commillee and Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee. The
manner it which the evaluation has becn carried out has been explained in the Corporate
Governance Report.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

There was unpaid/unclaimed Dividend of Rs. 115,612 declared and paid in Financial
Year 2014-15. The company has unpaid/unclaimed dividend of Rs. 110,292/~ for past
vears which are notl due for wranster to lovestor Education and Protection fund pursuant to
the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMINT IF ANY AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial vear 1o which this financial statements relate on
the date of this report.



EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the cniployees.
ACENOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Dhrecrors wish to pace on record thor appreciation and sincere chanks to the state
government, government agencics, banks, financil msdtudons, joint venture partiers,
customers, sharcholders, fixed depasit holders, vendors and other related organizatons who
through their conunued support and co-operation, have helped, as partners, in your
Company’s progress.

Your Directors also acknowledge the hard work, dedicaton and commitment of the
employees.

the Board of Directors

Tahiendra A, Tarakhia
hairman and Managing Director
(Din: 00006222)

Place: Indore
Date: 30™ May, 2015
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Information pursuant to Secrion 134(3)(m) of the Cotnpanies Acr, 2013 tead with the Rule
(B(3) of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014 forming pare of the Directors Repart for the
year ended 317 March 2015,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Wherever possible energy conserrauon measures have been taken along with the addinonal
investments for the same and proposal being implemented for reducton of consumpton if
cnergy.

FORM ‘4’

Power and Fuel Consumption

PARTICULARS - - :__ ICﬂrut Year , Previous Year |
1, ‘Electricit};
p_ﬂ‘t_nr _ | 685645 [ 641300 |
J’&rﬁn_u_@ri_ El lagsy f- 5{,".74 - 45,33 _
Eﬂ@ewitﬁ.L__ - __l_ _ Az “, 7.07
Consumption per unit of Production ‘ 9.55 , 298 j
B ’ Gouni)/Kg -
2 [Fumace Ol (Diesel]
Tomlwnis(w) T 30405 | 41609
Amount (Rs. InLacs) I 27.94 2033 ﬂ
Rate per Unit (Re) - | 708 | 7.05
Consumpoon per unt of production ' 351 | Ee2 \_‘
T | |

FORM ‘B’ TECHNOLOGY ABSORBTION

Research and Development (R & ID)

Tﬁp?quatlrlﬁ1mlfmc;ﬁu? "'I_Jux'e‘lupmnm of new  products and—,
’Lcrivjti{:s cartied out by the company ﬁ}ﬂﬁmﬂi of new techuology,

2. | Benefits derrred as 4 resulr of the above lmprovement  in  quality, customer
_l R&D - - satisfaction producnyvity & Transparency

3 , Tuture plan of action. , Up gradation of technology & Improving

_________ | sandasd ofliving,

4, l Expenditore on R & 1D There being no separate B & D cell, the

v - e _,LEET@:’L‘EHHGI be quanofied ]




TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION

The management has created a work colture in the organization to foster moovation in all
functions inclading producton. The rechoology used 13 entuely indigenous. However,
contimious efforts are being made wwards the modernizanon and up gradation of
technology for higher oulput of the produces gualitatively and quanttadvely modemizatdon;
and up gradavon of technology for ligher outpur of the praducts qualitatively and
quantitarively.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOINGS

During the year under review Company has imported the raw materials of 79,326,721 /- and
expotted the goods worth 17,111,248/

Dunng the vear company spent forcgn exchange of 120,541/~ [or commission and

brokerage .

the Board of Directors

ahendra A, Turakhia
Chairman and Managing Director
{Din: 00006222)

Place: Indore
Date: 30™ May, 2015
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
INTRODUCTION AND OVERVIEW

The pharmaceutical industry 15 cxpected to grow ar 19% in 2013 & the domestc
pharmaccutical magket is estimated to touch US § 20 bilkion by 2015, The Indian
pharmaceutical industry ranks among the top five countries by volume (production) further,
estitnated the healtheare market 1 India o reach US $31.59 billion by2020. Low cost of
skilled manpower and anovatons ate some of the mamn factors supportng this growth.
According to the Department of Pharmacenticals, the Indian pharmaceutical industry
employs about 340,000 people and an estimated 400,000 doceors and 300,000 chemists.

Rapidly changing global economic & business conditions and rechnological innovation are
creating an increasingly competiive environment that s drving Companies to transform
their operations globally, While the expectations of the customers have increased manifold;
we are committed Lo satisfy the clients with improved quality and accelerated delivery
schedules with a focus on developing long terms relationships and swengthening strategic
pattnerships.

Dmgs and pharmaceutical industry plays a vital role in the economic development of a
nation. It is one ot the largest and most advanced sectors 1n the wotld, acting as a source for
various drags, medicines and their intermediates as well as other pharmacenncal
formulations, Being the intense knowledpe-driven industry, it offers innumerable business
opportunities for the investors/ corporales the wotld over, The existence of well-defined
and sirong phavmacendeal industry s Ltnpf_‘n'l ant for promoting and sustaining rescarch and
developmentzl (R&D)) efforts and mitatives in an cconomy as well as malﬂng available the
quality medicines to all ar affordable prices. That is, it 15 essential o improve the health
status of the individuals as well as the soclery as a whole, so that positive contributions could
be made to the economic growth and regional development of a country,

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

The Indian drugs and pharnaceutical industey, over the vears, has shown tremendous
progress In terms of nfrasoucture development, technology hase creation as well as product
usage, On the plobul platforn, Tndia holds fourth positon in tetms of volume and thirteenth
position in terms of value of production in pharmaceuaticals. The pharmaceutical industry has
been producing bulk drags belonging to all major therapeutic groups requinng complicated
manufacturing processes as well as a wide range of pharma machinery and equipments, Tt
has also developed cxcellenr "‘good manufacturing practces' ((GMP) compliant facilides for
the production of different dosage forms. Besides, the amendment to the Pateats Act, 1970
[enactment of Patents (Amendment) Act, 2005, has opened up new avenues for the sector.
The new patent regime has ushered in the era of produce patents for the pharmaceutical
sector, in line with the abligations under the Wotld Trade Organizavion (W1'O) and 1rade-
Related Aspects of Intellectual Property Rights (,"TRIPSW Agreement. s a result, the Indian
pharmacentcal indostry has become sclf-reliant in several areas and has {!evelopcd 4 more
spund and technologically advanced R&DD segment.

140 L.-EL}ZJEiﬁF'L gegPLEO0S3LY




The industry offers several oppormnites for investments and trade owing to the following
advantageous featurcs:-

o Self-reliance displayed by the producton of 70 per cenr of bulk drugs and almost the
enrire requirement of formulatons within the country;

*  Low cost of production of quality bulk drugs and formulations

= Low R&LD) costs

= Strong sclentific, innovative and rechnical manpower

= Ixcellent and world-class national laboratories specializing in process development
and development of cost effective technologies

= Increasing balance of trade in pharma sector

»  Dfficient and cost effectve source {or procaring generic drugs, especially the drugs
going off patent in the next few years

= Tixcellent centre for chimeal tals 1 view of the diversity in population

= Fast growing biotech industry which has great potential in the internadonal market

= Apart from its srreagths in manufactunng and exporting allopathic medicines, the
systems of medicines like Ayarveda, Unani, Siddba, Yoga, Naturopathy and
Haomeopathy are also prevalent in the country.

Driven by all such factors, India has been recogmized as one of the leading glabal playets in
pharmaceuticals. The annual turnover of the industry s estmared to be abour 1S § 17
billion (over Rs. 68,000 crores) during 2006-07. Indian exports are desuned to more than 200
countries around the globe including highly regulated markets of US, Tlurope, Japan and
Australia. The value of exports of drugs and pharmacenocals has increased to Rs.24,942
erores in 2006-07 from around Rs. 22,216 crores in 2005-06. While, the mmports of medicinal
and pharmaceuncal products have been around RBs. 58673 crores (provisional) in the vear
2006-07. It 1s estimared that by the year 2010, the industry has the potential to achieve
over Rs, 1,00,000 crores in formulatiens and bulle drug production. Moreover, increasing
number of Indian pharmacentical Companies have been gemng international regulatory
approvals for their plants from agencics like USFDA (USA), MHRA (UKD, TGA (Australia),
MCC (South Afrea), Health Canada, erc. India has the largest number of USFIDA approved
plants for peneric manolacrure: Leading Indisn companies are now seeking tore
Abbreviated New Drug Approvals (ANDAg) 1 USA in specialized ‘segments like and
infectves, cardivvasculars and central nervous system groups,

The drugs and pharmaceutical 1s one of the most diversified of all the industrial sectors. The
accumulated knowledge of traditions] medicinal systern and luzge bio-diversity of India
offers great advantage to the drug industry, The rapidly changing economic, trade and
intellectual property scenagio, nationally and intermationally, poses many challenges to i,
including the challenge of becoming leadess and competitars globally, This necessitates a
shift in the approach of the industey, that is moving away from manufictaring only known
drugs to discovering and cormmercialisimg new molecules through innovatve process routes.
It would mean that the Tndian pharma industey has to focus more on Ré&lD, so as to enable
India to maintain its status 1n the world pharma market and move ahead to become a global
leader. In other wonds, the strength of the industry hes in leveraging the country’s power in
otganic synthesis and process engineering as well as developing cost-effective technologies in




the shortest possible time for deug intermediates and bulk acnivities, without compromising
on guality.

SMES IN THE PHARMA INDUSTRY

According to the Confederation of Indian Tndustries (CII), there are around 8,000 small and
medium enterprises (SME) units, accounting for about 70% of the total number of the
pharma units in India, Indian SMIs are also opening up for emerging opportunities in the
pharmaceutical industry in the field of CRAMS, climeal research ete. These would drive
them to play a defiitive role m the transivonal global pharmaceutical environment, whete a
sizcable number of drgs are expected to go off patent in the coming years, The Indian
government has been making every atrempt to support SMMEs throush several incentves.
One such effort s the development of SME clusters in various paris of the country.

INVESTMENT IN THE INDIAN PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRY

100% foreign direct nvestment (131 is allowed under antomatic route in the drugs and
pharmacenteals sector, including those invelving use of recombinant technology. Also, FDI
up to 100% is permitted for brown feld investments {Le. investments in existing
companies), in the pharmaceutcals sector, under the Governmenr approval route, The drogs
and pharmaceuticals industry atteacted forcign direct Investment o the rune of 1TSS 9.17 BN
for the period berween ﬁpu_l 2000 mzdjﬂnmt} 2012

FACTORS INFLUENCING GROWTH OF THE INDUSTRY

The Indian pharmaceatical industry ranks 14" in the world by value of pharmaceutical
products. With 2 well-established domestic manufactunng base and low-cost skilled
manpower, India 13 emerging as a global hub for pharma products and the Industry
continues to be on a growth wajectory, Morcover, India is significantly ahead in providing
chemistry setvices such as analogue preparation, analyucal chemustry and structural deap
design, which will provide it ample scope in contract research and other emerging segments
in the pbarmaceutical mdustry, Some of the major factors that would drive growth in the
industry are as follows:

* Increase in domesoe demand: More than half of India®s populadon does not have access to
advanced medical services, as they usually depend on taditional medicine pracrces.
However, with increase in awarcness levels, psing per capita income, change in lifestyle due
to urbamisation and merease 1o lireracy levels, demand for advanced medical treatment is
expected to rise. Moreover, growth 1n the middle class populaton would further influence
demand for pharmacendeal products.

* Rise in outsourcing activities: Increase in the oursourcing business to India would also
dtive growth of the Tndian pharmaceutical industry, Some of the factors that are likely to
influence climea! data management and bio-statstics markets i India m the near future
inchude: 1) cost efficient research visa-vis other countries 21 highly-slilled labour base 3)
cheaper cost of skilled labour 4} presence in end-to-end solutions across the drug-
developrment spectrum and 5) robust growth in the T industry.




* Growth in healthcare financing products: Development in the Indian financial industry has
eased healthcare fnancing with mtroducton of products such as health insurance policy, life
insurance policy and cashless claims. This has resulted i increase in healthcare spending,
which in turn, has benefired the pharmaceutical industry.

* Demand mn the generics market: During 2008-2015, prescription dmgs worth abour US$
300 bn are expected to go off patent, mostdy from the US, Prior experience of Indian
pharmaceutical companies in generic drags would provide an edge o them.

* Demand from emerming segments: Some of the emerging scgments such as contract
tesearch and development, biophatma, clinical tnals, bio-generics, medical tourism and
pharma packaging are also expected o drive growth of the Indian pharmaceutical mdustry.

Indian pharmaceuvtical industry: SWOT analysis

The SWOT analysis of the industry reveals the position of the Indian pharmaceutical
industry in respect o its internal and external environment.

Strengths
* Low cost of innovation, manufacturing and operations

* Low cost of skilled manpower and proven track record in design of high technology
manufacruring devices,

Weaknesses
* Stangent pricing regulatons affecting the profitabulity of pharma companies

* Presence of more unorganised playvers versus the organised ones, resulung in an
mereasingly competitive environment, characterised by saff price compention.

Opportunities

* Opening of the health insurance secror and Increase in per capita income - the prowth
drivers for the pharmacenncal industry

* India, a potennally preferved global ousourcing hub for pharmaceutical produets due to
low cost of skilled labour.

Domestic Markets

The Company has a wide range of pharmaceutical products in #ts porttolio. We try and tap
every lawful opporturuty coming our way and follow a fucused approach and increased
marketing efforts. All these have resulted in increased growth of the Company in the recent
vears. [n the coming vears, we shall stiive hard to build a stwong repuration for ourselves and
carve a niche for our products.




International Markets

The Company is contnuously trying o build a large overscas business and revenue from
export business accounts for a sizeable component of Company’s toral turnover. The
Company is continuously tapping potentially new markets and exporung a wide range of
products to these countries. 3

Threats

* Othet low-cost countries such as China and Tsrael affecting outsourcing demand for Indian
pharmaceutical products

* Enuy of foreign players (well equipped technology-based products) into the Indmn market.
Dirug Pricing

The domestic pharmaceuncal industry 18 very much dependent on the government’s drug
pricing policy. 1t 1s important for the Government to introduce free and falr compeation
rather than arbitrary drg control measures to deaide prices of essential drags,

This will ensure thar Companies like us can manufacture and market all the vital life saving
drugs at cconomical prices.

Rising Costs and Avalabality of Malenials

The prices of many APPs and intermodiates have risen significantly due to restiction in
production by various Chinese manufacturers, Other facrors contributing to such price hike
are dse i price of petroleum-based products, frequent shortages and gencral inflationary
conditions.

All these adversely affect the production schedules and overall murgins of our Company’s
products.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE

The operaton of the Company consists of the single segment, The Company deals in bulk
drugs. Hence, Accounting Standard on Segment Reporting (AS-17) issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India does not apply,

OUTLOOK

The Indian economy has shown a substantial prowth 1o the vear 2011-12 and this will have a
positive impact on all the sectors. However, to tap the full porential of this emerging
opportunity, the domeste indusuy needs to lmprove s cost effectiveness, scale of
opetations and quality /reliability in crder to be able to compete with ather global suppliers
in the export market




Commodities prices have maintained their high volatlity, making ir difficule to take long-
term view on prices, LThe apprecianon of rupee against dollar has Rurther been a cause of
concern for exporters.

We are committed to deliver quality products on 2 consistenr basis and ar competitive prices.
Our stratepy has been to make optimum utilisation of the resources, raw materials, timely
production and dehvery schedules, safery of the workforce and finally develop strong
customer relationship and thereby backing our prime motto to be 4 customer driven
Company.

Factors that may affcct our results of the operations

Chur financial conditions and results of operations are affected by numerous factors inter
alia—

* Growth of unorgamzed sector and threal from local regional players

* Change in freight and forwarding charges

* Gegeral economic and business conditions;

* Our Company’s ability to successfully implement our growth strategy

* Fluctuation in Exchange rates.

* Prices of raw marerials we consume and the products we manufacore;

* Changes in laws and regulations relaing to the mdustry n which we operate;
* Changes in political and social condinons in India;

Dur Results of Operations

The Breal-up of Revenue and Costs of Company is as given below:

Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS March 31 2015 March 31 2014
) )
INCOME
Sales & Income from Operation
Export 17,111,249 13,110,967
Dramesnc ) 351,766,465 3,88,071,830
3,68,877,714 401,182,797
!:[_E.EKEFLSE}XDCCIC%C in Stocks (7,524,686 2,785,023
Less: Excise Duty 10,893 055 0.511,068
Add:-Other Income 1,005 403 Gdd 44
Other Operating Income | 52,744 90,297
TOTAL 3,66,567,491 ~ 3,89,621,449
EXPENDITURE |
Operating Fxpenditure 2.42.776,792 | 28,886,330
Admimistrative And Other Fxpenditure | 74,797 356 i 55,632 200




[Finance Charges 6,676,305 7280968 |
Depreciation for the Year 14,653,286 10,873,077
W TOTAL 3,38,933,739 3,62,656,342
Profit Before Tax 27,633,752 26,965,107
Less: Provision for Deferred Tax (3,644,635) (1,258,198}
Provision for Income Lax 11,907,691 10,507,348
Income-Tax for carlier Year 3,79,604 1,27,080
Profit After Tax 18,991,090 17,588,877

alance brought forward 1,05,325,623 02,470,630
Balance carded to halancesheer 18,991,000 17,586,877
\Earning Per Share 379 3.51 ]

oY

2

(3)

(&)

)

(6)

Total Income

Qur revenue has decrease from T 392406473 to ¥ 3,59,042,806 as compared to
previous year Le 2013-14 to at a rate of 8.50% The Sales have decrease at a rate of
8.05%. Sales 1n exporc market hus mncreased to 4,000,281 1n current year while sales in
domestic matket has decrease from "3 880718300 1o '3,51,766,465" as compared to
previous financial year. There 15 decrease in stock of ¥ 2,785,023.00 1n Financial Year
2013-14 to where as in Current Year there s ncrease in stock of (7,524,686.00) in
FMinancial Year 2014-15

Operating Expenditure

The operating expenditure has decrease from T 21,596,687 to T 21,193,433 as

compared to previous Bnancial year. The operating expenditare has been decrease by
1.87 Y.

Administrative and other expenscs

The administrative expenses have increased from T14,651,851 to € 32,200,720 as
compared to previous financial year, The expenditure has increased by 119.77 %o

Interest and Financial Charges

Net Financial chazges has decrease from ¥ 7,289,968 10 ¥ 6,676,305 as compared to
previous financial year. There has been decrease of 8.42%.

Depreciation

The Depreciaton cost has inereased from T 10,873,077 to T 14,683,286 in Financial
Year 2014-2015 )

Net Profit

Net profit for the financial year 2014-15 15 ¥ 18,991,091




Other Factors:
(1) Known trends or uncertainties

The world economy has witnessed an unprecedented ecopomic crisis causing severe
recessionary rrends in various countries but Indian pharmaceuncal industry remained
less affected compared to other sectors.

(2) Future relationship between costs and revenues

Our Company doesn’t sec substantial merease in labour cost or other cost related to
the product except that raw material prices may go up in near future due to tise in
commaodity prices. However; any increase in raw marerial prices would be duly
covered in the sales price of the product.

(3) Dependence on Smgle or few suppliers/Customers
The Customer base of our Company 1s very strong as we do not deal with a single
customer or supplier. We have a very cordial relationship with all customers and
supphers with whotn we have been dealing for a very long ume.

(4) Significant developments subsequent to last financial year,
In the apimion of the Directors, there are no significant changes since the date of the
last fimancial statements, which could materially affect the operations, and
Proftability of our Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Compuny’s internal control procedures ure talored w march the organization’s pace of
growth and increasing complexity of operatiops. This ensures compliance to various policies,
practices and starures,

We have an adequate system of Intemal Control which enables reliable financial reporting,
safeguard of assers and encourages adherence o management policies,

The Company has a system for speedy compilation of accounts and management
information reports to comply with applicable laws and regulanons.

We have a reasonable budgetary control system so that the management can monthly review
actual performance against the budget. A well defined organization stucture 1s in place with
authority level, internal rules and guidelines for conducnng business trunsactions.

Transaction in which the management is intercsted in their personal capacity

Dhring the year, there are no materially significant related party ransactions entered into
with the management that may have potential conflict with the interest of your Company.




Human Resource and Indusirial Relations

Industial relatons of the company were cordial during the year and continue to remain
peaceful at the factory & office at Indore and the corporare office at Mumbat and all the
employees are working with the company for a common objective.

Cautionary Statement

Staterments 1n this Management Discussion and Analysis describing your Company’s
objectives, projections, estimates and expectarions, may be “forward looking statements’ are
within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. Actual results might differ
substantially or materially from those expressed and implied. Important development that
could affect your Company’s operations include a downtrend in the international market, fall
in onsite, offshore rate and signilicant changes in politeal and economic environment,
environment standards, tx laws, lingattions and labour relations,

For PANCHSHEEL OR LIMITED

Mahendfa A. Turakhia
Chairman and Managing Director
(Din: 00006222)

Place: Indore

Date:30™ May,2015
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1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN | L24232MP1989PLC005390
Registration Date 02/08/1989
Name of the Company | PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

Emgor}r / Sub-Category of the Company ] Indian Non-Government ﬁompan}r
Address of the Registered Office and [ B-6 & B-7 Seclor-C, Industrial Area,Sanwer Road,
contact details Indore-452015, Madhya Pradesh.

- Whether listed company Listed —‘
Name, address and contact details of Purva Share Registry (India) Pvt, Ltd ,Unit No. 9,
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any Shiv Shakti Ind. Estl., [.R. Boricha Marg, Opp.

Kasturba Hospital Lane, Lower Parel (E),Mumbai- ’
| 400011,

2. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total tlurmover of the company shall be

stated):-
" SL.No, | Nameand Descriptionof | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
| main Products / Services | Product/Service the Company _
| 01 I Pharmaceuticals l 24 | 100% _|

3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

FSL No. | Nameand address of | CIN/GIN Holding/ | %of | Applicable
the Company Subsidiary / | shares Section
’ Associate held
| NA | NA NA | NA | NA ’ NA B

I



4. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Tolal Equity)

i.

Catesorv-wise Share Holding

| Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the | 7 of
Sharcholders the year year _ Change
Demat | Physical | Total Yo of Demat | Physical | Total | % of during
Total Total the
Shares Shares | vear
| A. Promoters
1) Indian . B | B
a) Individual / | 3235885 1] | 3235885 64.52% | 3420192 100 | 3420292 | £8.20% | 3.68%
HUF
b) Central Govt. | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢} State Govl.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Bodies 0 0 0 i} 1] 0 0 0 D
Corporate B
| &) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total 3235885 - 3235585 64.52% | 3420192 100 3420292 | 68.20% | 3.68%
(A)(L): B
(2) Foreign ==
a) NRIs - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
‘_]r_zdividuals _
b) Other - 0 0 0 0 Y 0 0 0 0
Individuals
) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corporate -
d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any Other.... ] 0 {0 o | 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] ]
(A)(2): | . .
Total 3235885 0 | 3235885 64.52% | 3420192 100 3420292 | 68.20% | 3.68%
Shareholding
of Promoters
(&) =
| (A){1)+HA)(2
B. Public
| Shareholding -
' (1) Institutions |
a) Mutual 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0
Funds / UTIL | ]
' b) Banks / FI 0 0 o | 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) Central Govt, 0 0 0o | 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) Venture 0 0 ] ] ] 0 0 0 0
[@Eital Funds | |




_f} Insurance
Companies

[ g) Flis

=

=

=

o=

=

=

==

h) Foreign
Venture

Capital Funds

=

1} Others
specify)

Sub-Total

| (B)(1):
(2) Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies

Cm‘Ec_:urate

i) Indian

19086

326100

345186

6.88%

12528

326100

338628

6.75%

0.13%

ii) Overseas

0

0

0

0

| b) Individual

i) Individual
Sharsholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto Rs.
1 Lakh

411828

364200

776028

15.47%

402912

359200

762112

15.20%

0.27%n

if) Individual
Shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in excess
of Rs. 1 Lakh

533302

35300

568602

11.34%

370018

19800

389818

7.7

3.57%

c) Other
(Specify)

i} Non Resident
Indians

63300

63300

1.26%

70831

70831

1.41%

0.15%

| i) Hindu
Undivided
Families

25620

25620

0.51%

31920

31920

0.64%,

0.13%

| iii) Clearing
Members

7749

779

10.02%

1799

1799

0.04%

(0.02%

| Sub-Total
(B)(2):

1053915

725600

1779515

35.45%

890008

705100

1595108

31.80%

3.68%

Total Public
Share holding
(B)= (B)(1)
+H(B)2)

1053915

725600

1779515

35.48%

890008

705100

1595108

31.80%

3.68%

| C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

| Grand Total
| (A+B+C)

4289800

725600

5015400

100%:

4310200

705200

5015400

100%

0%




ii.  Shareholding of Promoters

[ Shareholders No. of Shares held at the | No. of Shares held at the end of | % of Change
Name beginning of the year | the year in share
No. of 9%, of total | % of No.of | % of total % of holding
Shares shares of | Shares Shares shares of Shares during
the Pledged / the Pledged | the year
Company | encumber Company /
ed ' encumb
to total cred
shares to total
| ' shares
1.Kishore 1079240 21.52% 0 1121240 22.36%, 0 0.84%
Abhaychand
Turakhia _
2. Rajesh 1074239 21.42%, 0 1157239 23.07% 0 1.65%
Abhaychand
Turakhia
3. Mahendra 1072306 21.38% 0 1130713 22.54% 0 1.16%
Abhaychand
Turakhia ~
4. Mahendra A 3700 0.07% 4] 3700 0.07% 0 0
| Turakhia (Huf) _
5. Rajesh A 3700 0.07% 0 3700 0.07% 0 0
Turakhia (Huf) g '
6. Kishore A 3700 0.07% 0 [ 3700 [ 0.07% 0 0
Turakhia (Huf) _ _ | |
i TOTAL | 32,35,885 | 64.52% | 34,20,292 68.20% | 3.68%




iii.

1. Kishore Abhaychand Turakhia

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding

| Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during
the year
For Each Top 10 Share Holders No. of %o of total shares | No. of s of total shares of
Shares of Shares the Company
the Company

At the beginning of the year | 1079240 21.52% | 1079240 | 21.52% 2]
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in :

Promoters Shareholding during the | 43000 | 0.86%: | 43000 | 0.86%

year specifying the reasons for

increase/ decrease (e.g.

allotment/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity

etch | ) _

ﬁt)the arnd of the vear | 1122240 | 22.37% | 1122240 | 22.37% ]

2. Rajesh Abhaychand Turakhia

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

| Cumulative Shareholding during

the year
| For Each Top 10 Share Holders | No. of | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares of
Shares of Shares the Company
the Company
At the beginning of the year | 1074239 21.42% | 1074239 | 21.42% |
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in : i
Promoters Shareholding during the | 83000 | 1.66% | 83000 | 1.66% |
vear specifying the reasons for
increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/ borus / sweat equity
efc):
| At the end of the year [ 1157239 ~ 23.07% | 1157239 | 23.07%, ]

3. Mahendra Abhaychand Turakhia

Promoters Shareholding during the
vear specifying the reasons for

increase/ decrease (e.g.

| allotment/ transfer/bonus/ sweat equity

| Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during
the vear
For Each Top 10 Share Holders No. of % of total shares | No. of o of total shares of
Shares of Shares the Company
the Company
| At the beginning of the year | 1072208 21,38% [ 1072206 | 21.38% ]
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in ) ) _
[ 58407 | 1.17% | 58407 | L17% 1




| eto): i

At the end of the year

| 1180613 |

2%.54%

1130613 |

22.54%,

|

iv.

Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and

Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Sharehni;;iing
during the year
For Each Top 10 Share Holders I No. of % of total No. of | % of total
Shaves shares of Shares shares of
the the Company
Company
| At the beginning of the year .
Suneeta Chemicals Pyt [.1d 302600 6.02% - 302600 6.02%
Manish Umed Doshi 100000 1.99% 100000 1.99%,
Kamlesh M Gandhi 53294 1.66% £3294 1.66%
Tripathi Diwakar Mani 66450 1.32% 66450 1.32%
Gaurang Natwarbhai Patel 49500 0.97% 49500 0.97%
| NarendraKumar Chunilal Jasani 30000 0.59% 30000 0.59%
Madhukar Chunilal Jasani 30000 0.59% 30000 0.59%
' Rekha R Damani 20026 0.39% 20026 0.39%
Deepali C Shah 19800 0.39% 19800 0.39%
Tla S Shah 18930 0.37% 18950 0.37%
Date wise Increase,/ Decreasc in other than
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/ decrease
(e.g.allotment/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
Suneeta Chemicals Pvt Lid 0 0 0 0 |
Manish Umed Doshi 0 0 0 0
kamlesh M Gandhd 4] | 0 0 0
| Tripathi Diwakar Mani -11269 -0.22%% 11269 | -0.22%
Gaurang Natwarbhai Patel -7 -(0.14% -7044 -0.14%,
NarendraKumar Chunilal Jasami 0 0 0 0 ]
Madhukar Chunilal Jasani 0 0 0 0
Rekha R Damani 0 0 0 0
Deepali C Shah 0 4] 0 0
Ila 5 Shah 0 0 0 0
| At the end of the vear( or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year | _
Suneeta Chemicals Pvt Ltd 302600 6.02% 302600 6.02%
Manish Umed Doshi 100000 1.99% 100000 1.99%:
Kamlesh M Gandhi 53294 1.66% . B3294 1.66%
Tripathi Diwakar Mani 55181 1.10% 55181 1.10%
Gaurang Natwarbhai Patel 42456 0.83% 42456 0.83%
‘NarendraKumar Chunilal Jasani | 30000 0.59% 30000 0.59%




Madhukar Chunilal Jasani i 30000 0.59% 30000 0.59%
Rekha R Damani B 20026 0.39% 20026 0.39% |
Deepali C Shah 19800 0.39% 19800 0.39%

' Tla S Shah 18950 0.37% 18950 0.37%

V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Name of Director/KMP:

' Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during

| the year
For Each Directors and KMP No. of Yo of total | No. of % of total shares of
Shares shares of Shares the Company
the
I Company
At the beginning of the vear |
Kishore Abhaychand Turakhia | 10,79,240 21.52% 10,79,240 21.52%
| Rajesh Abha}rchemd_ Turakhia | 10,74,239 21.42%, 10,74,239 21.42%
| Mahendra Abhavchand Turakhia | 10,72,206 21.38% 10,72,206 21.38%
| Tripathi Diwakar Mani 66,450 1.32% 66,450 1.32%
Chandrakant Acharatlal Shah 12,550 (1.25% 12,550 0.25%,
Date wise Incrz_ase,f Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/bonus/ sweal equily
etc):
Kishore Abhaychand Turakhia 43000 0.86% 43000 0.86%
Rajesh Abhaychand Turakhia 53000 1.66% 53000 | 1.66"%
Mahendra Abhaychand Turakhia 58407 | 1I7% 58407 | 1.17%
Tripathi Diwakar Mani  -11269 -0.22% 11269 | 0.22%
Chandrakant Acharatlal Shah 0 . 0 0 0
At the end of the vear _IE=
Kishore Abhaychand Tur akhia 11,22,240 22.37% 11,21,240 22.37%
Rajesh Abhaychand Turakhia 11,57,239 23.07% 11,57,239 23.07%
Mahendra Abhaychand Turakhia 11,30.613 22.54% 11,30,613 22.54%
Tripathi Diwakar Mani 55,181 1.10%, 55,181 1.10%
Chandrakant Acharatlal Shah 12,550 0.25% 12,550 0.25%




5. INDEBETEDNESS:

(Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding /accrued but not due for payment):

(Rs.In Lac)

B Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits | Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
depaosits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
{. Principal Amount 49,955,987 0 0 0
ii. Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii. Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total ( i+ ii+ i} 49,955,987 0 0 49,955,987
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
Addition 12,155,964 0 0 0
Reducﬁqn { 0 0 0
Net Change 12,155,964 0 0 12,155,964
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year ) .
i. Principal Amount 62,111,951 0 0 0
ii. Imteresl due but not paid 0 0 0 0
i, Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ i+ iii) 62,111,951 0 0 62,111,951
6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KI'Y MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
| Sr. Particulars of Remuneration [ Mahendra Rajesh . Kishore
Na Abhaychand Abhechand Abhaychand
Turakhia Turakhia Turakhia
(Managing (Whole-time (Whole-time
Directors) director) director)
| L Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 30,00,000 28,80,000 285,800,000
Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 _ )
(b) Value of perguisites under Section Nil Nil Nil
17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961 :
B (c} Profits in lieu of salary under Section Nil I Nil Nil
17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Options - - - = |
_3 Sweat Equity _ . - -
4 Dir Remuneration & Commission - - --




| - as % of profit . [ _
| - Others, specify.... Nil Wil Nil

T

Others, please specify ' Nil Nil Nil
-Fee for attending Board/ Committee
Meetings

Total (A) 30,00,000 28,80,000 28,830,000

l__ Other Ceiling as per Act

B. Remuneration lo other Directors:

Sr. Particulars of | Varsha Ketan | Diwakar Shambhnath Total amount
Mo Remuneration Dashi | Mani Chakravart
Tripath
1. Independent
Director ]
-Tiee for attending Nil ' Nil Nil Nil
Board/Committee
| Meelings _ .
Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
- Others, please Nil Nil Nil Nil
specily
Total (1) _ ' ;
2 Other Non Executive NA NA NA ~ NA
- Directors _
-Fee for attending Nil Nil Nil Nil
Board /Committee
Meetings
L Comimission Nil Nil Nil Nil
- Others, please Nil Nil Nil Nil
specify )
Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil |
1= Total B=1+2 Nil Nil Nil NIl |
Total Managerial Nil Nil Nil Nil
Remuneration 2
Other Ceiling as per Nil Nil Nil Nil

Act ) L




7. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF QFFENCES:

| Type Section of | Brief ' Details of Authority Appeal made, if
the Description Penalties/ [ R any (give
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ details)
Act Compounding | COURT]
s | Fees imposed
A. COMPANY N/A
Penalty l Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
' Compounding Nil Nil | Nil | Nil Nil
~_B. DIRECTORS N/A _
 Penalty [ wNil | Nil | Nil Nil Nil
| Punishment Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil | Nil _ Nil Nil
C. OTHER OFFICER IN DEFAULT N/A
 Penalty [ Nil '_ Nil Nl Nil Nil
Punishment - Nl Nil | Nil Nil Nil
_Compounding | N1l Nil ' Nil Nil Nil

For PANCTIS I—;{;EEL ORGANICS LIMITED

IMAHENDRA A. TURAKHIA
ANAGING DIRECTOR
(Din: 00006222)

Place: Indore
Date: 30th May, 2015



CIN No: L242320iP1983PLC005320
Corporate Governance Report 2014-2015

The detailed report on Corporate Governance, for the financial year ended March 31, 2015 as
per the format prescribed by SEBT and incomporated in Clause 49 of the Lisung Apreement is
set out belowr:

1. Company’s philosophy on the Code of Governance

Corporate Governance 15 a set of systems and practices to ensure that the affairs of the
Company is being managed in a way which ensures accountability, tansparency, fairness in all
its transactions in widest sense and meet up its stakeholders aspiranons and societal
expectations,

The Company has always endeavored to implement the Corporate Goverfiance process in the
most democratic form as maximizatdon of sharcholders wealth is cornerstone of your
Company. For the Company the advent of the revised Clause 49 of the Listing Apreement has
paved way for sharing with the stkeholders, the corporate governance practices, which are
deeply rooted in the corporate culture of the Company. Your Company has been committed
in adopung and adhering to global recognised standards of corporate conduct towards its
employees, clients and the society art large. The management team of your Company exerts the
strict adherence to corporate governance practices in order to cover the entire spectrum of
governance actvities and benchmark its practices with the prevailling guidelines of Corporate
Governance.

2. Board of Directors

The Board of Panchsheel consists of Six Directors with a fair representation of Executive,
Non-Executive and Independent Directors, The Chairman being Executive, as per Listing
Apreement, the Company has three Independent Directors, There is no institutional nominee
on the Board. Details of Directors retiring by rotation and their brief are provided in the
notice to Annual General Meeting.

2.1. Composition and category of Directors

| Caregory Name of Director =
| Promoter / Executive Dircctar bahendra A, Turalkhia

Kishore A. Turakhia
Bajesh A Turakhia

" Noa Executive and Independent Director Varsha ketan Doshi
Diwalkar Mami Tripath
| Shambhunath chakravarn |

—
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2.2. Board Meetings

Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the last Annual General
Meeting:

The Company holds regular Board Meetings. The detailed agenda along with the explanatory
notes Is circulated to the Directors well i advance. The Direcrors can suggest inclusion of any
item(s) in the agenda at the Board Meetng.

The Company held 5 (Five) Board Mectings for the year ended 317 March, 2015, These wete
held on 30" May, 2014; 14" August, 2014; 10" September,2014,15" November, 2014; 14*
February, 2015.

The attendance of the Directors at the Board Meeting and the Annual General Meeting held
during the year ended 317 March 2015 was as follows

Directors Board Whether Other Directorships/ Board
Meetings | attended Committecs
attended | last AGM {(Numbets)
during Directorships Board
the yecar (excluding Committee
Private Membetship/
Limited {Chairmanship)
_ Company)
Mahendra A, Tutakhia 5 Yes | None MNone
| Kishore A. Turakhia By Yes MNone None
Rajesh A, Turakhia 5 Yes i None Nomne
Varsha ketan Doshi | 5 Yes None None
rDiwakm Iviani 5 Yes MNone . Mone
Tripathi
Shambhunath 5 Yes MNone MNone
chakravard

In accordance with the Arocles of Association of the Company and Tn terms of Section 152
of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Rajesh Abhaychand Turakhia the Directors of the Company,
retire by rotation and being eligible, offer them for re-appomument.

2.3 Information provided to the Board:

The Board of the Company is presented with all mformation under the following heads,
whenever applicable and materially significant, These are submitted either as part of the
agenda will in advance of the Board Meetings or are tabled in the course of the Board
Meetings. This inter-alia, inchades:
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L. Annual operating plans of businesses, capital budgets, updates.

2. Quarterly results of the Company and its operating divisions or business segments.

3. Minutes of the Audit Committee and other commirtees.

4. Information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the Board level.

5. Materially important itigations, show cause, demand, prosecution and penalty notices.

6. Fatal or serious accidents,

7. Any material default in financial obligations to and by the Company or substantial non-
payment for services rendered by the Company.

8. Details of any joimnt venture or collaboration agreement or new client win,

9. Any issue, which involves possible public liability claims of substantial nature, including any
judgment or order, which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the Company or
taken an adverse view regarding another enterprise that can have negative implications on
the Company. )

10.Teansactions have mvolved substantal payments towards good-willbrand equity, or

mtellectual property.

11, Significant development in the human resoutces froat.

12, Sale of material nature of investments, subsidiaries, assets which is not m the normal

course of business.

13. Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposure and the steps taken by management to lirnic

the risks of adverse exchange rate movement.

14. Quarterly update on the return from deployment of surplus funds.

15. Non-compliance of any regulatory or statutory provisions or listing requirements as well as

shareholders services as non-payment of dividend and delays in share transfer.

2.4. Brief resume of Directors who will be retiring by rotation at this Annual General
Meeting of the Company

Mr. Rajesh Abhaychand Turakhia aged 58 years, residing at B/105, Swetamban Apts,, 2nd
Floor, N. J. Road No. 5, Gulmohar Cross Road Na. 6, Mumbai 400049 holds the degree of
Dachelor of Commerce and has a rich experience in the Pharmacenticals industry as well as
finance.

2.5 Secretarial Standards Relating To The Meetings

The Institute of Company Sccretaries of India (ICS1) has established Secretarial Standards
relating to the Meetings of the Board thereof and Annual General Meetings. Approval of the
Central Government under sub-secton (10)) of Section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013 has
been accorded to the Sceretarial Standards (55) namely $5-1 on Meetings of the Board and 55-
2 on General Meetings,

These Secretatial Standards (551 and S5-2) shall apply o Board Meetings and General
Meetings, in respect of which Notices are issued on or after Tst July, 2015. The Company shall
follow the same,
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3. Audit Committee

The primary objective of the Audit Commitree 1s to monitor and provide effective supervision
of the management’s financial reporting progress with a view to ensure accurate timely and
proper disclosures and transparency, nregrty and quality of financial reporting,

The Commuttee oversces the work carried out by the management, internal anditors on the
financial reporting process and the safeguards employed by them.

3.1 Composition, Name of Members and Chairman

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises three Directors namely
Mrs, Varsha ketan Doshi as a Chanman, Mr. Kishore A Turakhia and Diwakar Mani Tripathi
as members. The Audit Commuttee meets with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013
and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements. Mr, Chandrakant A Shah is the Sccretary of the
Aundit Committee. :

3.2 Brief description of the terms of reference
The Audit Committee of the Company Perform following functions as follows:

(a) To oversee the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its Anancial
miformation and to ensure that the fnancial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

(b) To recommend to the Board, the  appointment, re -appointment and, if required removal
of Staturtory auditors and fizing audit fees and to approval of payments for any other
SEIVICes.

(¢) To review with management the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board, focusing primarily on:
s Any changes in accounting policies and practices
» Major accounting entries based on exercse of judgment by management

Qualifications in the draft audit report

Significant adjusuments ansing out of audit

The going concern assumption

Compliance with the accounting standards

Compliance with Stock Exchanges and legal requirements concerning financial
staterments
o Any related party transactions Le. transactions of the Company of material nature, with
promoters or the manapement, their subsidiartes or relatives ete. that may have
potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large
(d) To review and approve annual accounts of the Company and recommended to the Board
for consideration or otherwise.
(¢) To review with Management; external and internal aunditors, and review the efficiency of
internal control systems. |
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(f) To review the adequacy of internal audit function, including the strucrure of the internal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting
structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit.

() To discuss with internal auditors about any significant findings and follow-up thereon,

(h) To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or wregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

(i) To discuss with external auditors before the audit commences, the nature and scope of
audit as well as have post-audit discussions to ascertain any area of concern.

(i) Lo review the Company's financial and risk management policies.

k) To look into the reasons for substandal defaults in the payments to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors.

3.3 Mectings and Attendance during the year 2014-15

Attendance record of the Audit Committec during the vear as per the table
Given below:

Name Of Directors | Category No. of Meetings held during the year |
i Held Attended |

Mits., Varsha ketan | Independent 5 5
Doshi

'Mr. Kishore A. | Non-Independent 5 5

| Turakhia

Diwakar Mani | Independent 5 5

| Tripathi |
Mr. Chandrakant A | Secretary 5 5

| Shah

3.4 Independent Directors’ Mecting

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on March 25, 2015, inter alia, to
discuss and review:

e Hyaluation of the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board of Directors as
a whole. )

» Hvaluation of the performance of the chairperson of the Company, taking into account the
views of the Executive and Non-Executive Dircctors.

* Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform its duties.




Corporate Governance Report 2014-2015

4. Remuneration Committee

The Remunetation Commnittee deternmnes and recommends to the Board of Directors, the
remuneration payable to the Executive Dircctors. The Board of Directors approved the
remuneradon to the Hxecutive Directors on the basis of the performance as well as
Company’s performance, subject to consents as may be required.

The Non Exccutive Directors are not paid any remuneration except for the siting fees for
attending the Board Meetngs/ Commuttee Meetings.

The resolutions for the appointment and remuncration payable to the Executive Directors
including commission to Managing Director are approved by the sharcholders of the
Company.

The remuneration to the Executive Directors consists of a fixed salary and other perquisites,
The Leave Travel Allowance is paid as per the Company’s rules. Provident Fund and
Superannuation are provided for as per the Company’s policies. Wherever applicable, the
perquisites arce considered as part of remuneraton and taxed as per Income T'ax Laws. The
Commission recommended by the Remuneration Committee to the Board is paid to the
Managing Director in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Remuneration Comenittee of the Board compnises three Directors namely:

Me. Diwakar Mani Tripathi " - Chairman
Mr. Rajesh A Turakhia - Member
Mz, Varsha ketan Dosh - Member

The details of remuneration of Execoove Directors for the financial year 2014-2015 are given
below:
{Rupees in Lacs)

Particulats 2014-15 201314 L Comziy ]
Salary and
| Allowances (Rs.) 87.60.000 78,00,000 _ 73,20,000

Contrbution to PF,

Superannuation and = - -

Gratuity Funds (Rs.)
Commission (Rs.)

Total (Rs.) 87,60,000 78,00,000 73,20,000 |
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The details of remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors by way of sitting fees during
the financial year 2014-15 are given below:

St. No. Name of the Non- | Sitting fees | Other elements of
Executive Director (Rupees) rémuneration
L Ms. Varsha ketan Doshi - -
T Mr. Diwakar Mani T'ripathi - =
3. Mr.Shambhunath chakravard - | -

5. Shareholders/ Investor Grievance Committee

5.1 Scope of the Committee

The scope of the Shareholders Grievance Committee is to review and address the prievances
of the sharcholders in respect of share transfers, transmission, 1ssue of duplicate/consolidated
share certificates, allotnent and listing of shares, non-teceipt of annual report, non- receipt of
balance sheet, non-receipt of dividend ete, and other related actvities. In addition, the
Comiittee also looks into matters that can facilitate better Investor’s services and relatons.

5.2 Composition of the Committee

The Committee is headed by My, Rajesh A Turakhia, Executive Director and other members
of the Committee include Mr. Kishore A Turakhia and Mr. Diwakar Mani Tripathi,

5.3 Compliance Officer

Miss. Aparna Ramesh Akadkar is the Compliance officer of the Company
6. General Body Meetings

6.1 Location and time, where last three AGMs were held

Following table detalls the partculars of the last Three Annual General Meetings of the
Company

Financial Year ) Date & Time | Venue
2011-2012 29 September, 2012 at 11.30 a.m. Registered Office
| 2012-2013 20" July, 2013 at 11.30 am Registered Office
2013-2014 | 30" September at 11.30 am Registered Office
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7. Disclosures
7.1 Disclosures regarding materially significant related party transactions

No transaction of material nature has been eatered into by the Company with its Promoters
ot Directors or management or relatives ete, that may have potendal conflict with the interest
of the Company.

All transactions with the Related Parnies were in the ordinary course of business and at an
arms lunth.

7.2 Disclosure

There are no matetial wansactions with related parties, which require separate disclosure, A
comprehensive list of related party transactions as required by Accounting Standard (AS) 18
issued by the Institute of Chartercd Accountants of India, forms part of note no, N of IT other
explanatory notes and information to the aceounts in the Annual Reporr.

The Board reviews the rsk assessment and mimmization procedure from time to tme. The
risk management issues are discussed in detall in the report of Mamgmnmu Discussion and
Analysis.

There i3 no matenal pecuniary transaction with any Non-Executive as well as Independent
Directors of the Company that requires a separate disclosure.

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report prepared In accordance with the
requiremnents laid out in Clause 49 of the Listng Agreement,

There were no materally significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company
of materal nature, with 1ts Promoters, Directors or the Management or relatives ete, that may
have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

No penaltes were imposed on the Company by the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited or SEBI
ot any other statutory authotity on any matter related to capital marker during the last thres
VEATS.

The details of compliance with mandatory requirements of Clause 49 are as contained in this
Report.

7.3 Prevention of Insider Trading
In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prevention of Insider

Trading) Regulations 2015, as amended till date on preventon of Insider Trading, the
Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the same is being strictly adhered by its
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management staff and relevant business associates, The code expressly lays down the
guidelines and the procedure o be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with
shares of the company and cautioning them on the consequences on non-compliance thereof.

‘The Company follows quiet perods (closure of trading window) prior to its publication of
unpublished price sensiuve information. During the quiet period, the Company has set up a
mechanism where the management and relevant swaff and business associates of the Company
are informed not to trade in Company's securities.

The Company also atfirms that no personnel has been denied access to the andit committee
7.4 Code of conduct

In terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s), the Company has adopted a Code of
Conduct for the Board of Direcrors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The
same has been posted on the Company's websire. The Declaration by the Chairman of the
Company forms part of this Report.

7.5 Details of Compliance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

The Company has complied with the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

& Means of Communication

(a) Hall-yearly report were sent to each registered residential addresses of shareholders

{(b) The quarterly and half yearly results are published in the Free Press Journal (National
Daily) And Chautha Sansar (Regional Newspaper).

(c) The Lisung Centre of BSI is a web based application designed by the BSE for corporate.
All periodical compliance filings like shareholding pattern, corporate governance repott,
etc are also filed elecironically on the Lisnng Centre.

(d) The mvestors complaints are processed n a centralized web based complamts redress

system. The salient features of this system 1s Centralised database of all companies, online

upload of Action Taken Reports (A1TRs) by the concerned companies and online viewing
by investors of actions taken on the compliant and its current statas,

9. Management Discussion and Analysis

The Company has provided a demiled Management Discussion and Analysis report in its
Anpual Report and the same forms part of the Annual Report.

10. General Shareholder Information

10.1  Forth Coming Annual General Meeting
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The forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled to be held on
30" September, 2015 at the Registered Office of the Company at 11,00 am. at B-6 & B-T,
Secror C, Industral Area, Sarnvwer Road, Indore-452015,

10.2  Financial Year of the Company

1% April to 317 March.

10.3  Date of Book Closure

From 24™ September, 2015 to 30" September, 2015 (Both days inchusive),

10.4 Dividend payment date

Credit/ dispatch of dividend warrants between (117 Seprembes, 2015 to 5™ September, 2015,
10,5 Listing on Stock Exchange

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbal
The Madhya Pradesh Stock Iixchange, Indore

10,6+ Stock Code

531726 ofl The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai
2853 on The Madhya Pradesh Stock Fixchange Timited, Indore

10.6  The ISIN of Panchsheel Organics Limited on both NSDL and CDSL
INE 316G0101

10.7 Market Price Data: High Low during each month in Financial Year
i.e. 1" April 2014 to 31" March, 2015.

[ ) - I Z ; | . Close No. of

| Month l()pen Pn«i,ﬁh Prm-.:] Low Price Peiva " Shgifics
[April 2014 [ 2zo0 a0 2is0f 2400 11,22]
May 2014 | 22 2sz0  22s0 oz ﬂF 4,800
June 2014 [ 2400 2400 2050  zz00] 23,427
[July 2014 | 22w 2300|  20s0] 2 iﬂ[ 18,608]
| August 2014 I HET], 2610 2085]  2395] 193,55]
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[sepember 2014 | 2280] 733 2285 3200 40,369
(October 2014 | 3040 o34m0 2sa0 3123 24.467
November 2014 | 000 3600 2e45]  s109] 44,553
December2014 | 3265 3320 2750 31.00] 10,422
Januasy 2015 ] 3005 3800 27.00) 30.50| 20,486
February 2015 30.50] 3350 2640] 3100 12,052]
[March 2015 | 30,00 41,000 2840 37.00 1,74,206]
e =
10.8  Registrar and Share Transfer agents

Purva Share Registry (I) Private Limited

ShivShakd Industnal Estate, Unit No. 9, 7/B
Sitaram Mill Compound, ]. R. Boricha Marg

Lower Parel (Tlast), Mumbai- 400 011,

10.9

Share transfer system

Shares sent for transfer in physical form are repistered and returmed by Repistrar and Share
transfer agents within 30 days from the dare of receipt of documents, provided the documents
are found in order Share under objecuon are returned within 21 days. There has been transfer
of 20,400 Equity shares in the physical form during the financial year 2014-15.

10.10  Distribution Schedule and Sharcholding Pattern as on March 31, 2015

Distribution Schedule as on March 31, 2015

"Sr. Category MNao. of | % of | Amount B
| No. Shareholders | Sharcholders | Amount.
1 1- 5000 1073 75.14 2,305,470 4.60
2 | 5001 - 10000 167 11.69 1,453,110 2.90
3 [ 10001 - 20000 847 6,00 1,354,170 2.70
4 | 20001 - 30000 33 2.31 8,31,020 166 |
5 [ 30001 - 40000 17 119 | 606,160 121 |
6 | 40001 - 50000 16 1.12 7,51,000 1.50
7 [ 50001 - 100000 16 1.12 1,102,070 2.20
& 100001 and above 19 1,33 41,751,000 83.25
Total 1442 100.00 | 50,15,4000 | 100.00 |

Sharcholding Pattern as on March 31, 2015

St. Category of | No. of | Number of | % of Equity
Mo, Shareholder Shareholders | Shares
| L. Promoters G | 3,420,292 H8.20%




Corporate Governance Report 2014-2015

2 Mutual Funds/ UTT . - = -
% Bank/Financial > - .
Instituton/ Insurance
Company
1 FlIs/GDR = - -
5, Private Bodies Corpotate ‘ A8 338,628 G6.75%
6. Indian Public 1,339 1,151,930 22.97%
7 NRIs/OCBs 9 70,831 1.41%
8. (ithers 36 33,719 0.67%
Total _ 1,428 50,15,400 100

10.11  Dematerialisation of Shares
As on 31" March, 2015, 545,556 equity shares of Rs.10/- cach were in dematerialized form

with NSDL and 37,64,644 equity shares of Rs. 10/- cach were in dematerialized form with
CDSL consttuting 10.88% and 75.07% respectively of the paid-up capital.

10.12 Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Wartants or any convertible instruments,
conversion datc and likely impact on equity :

Not issued

10.13 Plant Locations

The Company’s Plants are located at BG & BY, Sector (, Industoal Area, Sanwer Road,
Indore, Madhya Pradesh. !

10.14 Address for correspondence
For any Query relating to the Shares of the Company
Purva Share Registry (I) Private Limited

Shiv Shakt Industrial Fistate, Unit No. 9, 7/B, Sitaram Mill Compound, ]. R Boricha Marg.
Lower Parel, MMumbai- 400 011

Any other Query

Sectetarial Department

Panchsheel Organics Limited

B-6 & B-7, Sector C, Industrial Area, Sarmwer Road, Indore -432015, M.P.

mail: poltd@.venl.com
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11. Code of Business Conduct & Ethics For Directors /Management Personnel

The company is committed in conducting 1ts business in conformity with ethical standards
and applicable laws and regulatons. The code of conduct for the directors and senior
management of the company has been laid Down by the board and the same is posted on the
website of the company declaration by the CEO/managing director under clause 49 of the
listing agreement regarding adherence to the code of conduct

12.Prohibition of Insider Trading

With a view to regulate trading i sceurities by the Directors and Designated Employees, the
Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for preventon of Insider Trading.

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Managing Director’s Certification pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

I, Mahendra Turakhia, Chairman & Managmg Director of Panchsheel Organics Limited, to
the best of my knowledge and belief, cestify that:

1. I have reviewed the Balance Sheet us on 317 March, 2015 and Profit and Tooss Account for
the year ended as on that date along with all 1es schedules and notes on accounts, as well as
the cash flow statements and the Directors’ Reporn:

2. Based on my knowledge and informaton, these statements do not contain any untrue
statement of 2 material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made,
not nusleading with respect o the statements made;

3. Based on my knowledge and informanon, the financial seatements, and other financial
nformadon included 1n this report, present in all material respects, a true and fair view of,
the Company’s affairs, the financal condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
Company as of, and for, the periods presented in this reporr, and are in compliance with
the existing accounting standards and / or apphicable laws and regulations;

4. To the best of my knowledge and belief, no transacnons entered into by the Company
during the year are fraudulent, llegal or volatile of the Company’s code of conduet;

5. T am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and
internal controls over financial reporang for the Company, and [ have:
a) Designed such disclosure conwols and procedures to ensure that material information
relating to the Company, is made konown to us by others within those cnfities,
partculatly during the period m which thiz report is being prepared;




b)

c)

dj
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Designed such internal conwel over financial reporung, or caused such internal
control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financtal statements for excernal purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure, controls and procedures;
and

Disclosed in this report any change in the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting  that occurred during the Company’s most recent fiscal year that has
materially affected, or 1s reasonably likely to materially affect, the company’s internal
control over financial reporting;

1 have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the
Company’s auditors and the Audu Committee of the Company (and -persons performing
the equivalent fanctons)

a)

b)
c)

4

All deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, which could adversely
affect the Company's ability to record, process, sumimarze and report financial data,
and have identfied for the Company’s auditors, any material weaknesses in internal
controls over financal reporung including anv corrective actions with repard to
deficiencies;

Sigraficant changes, 1f any, in mrernal controls duting the year covered by this report;
All significant changes in accounting policies dunng the year, if any, and that the same
have been disclosed in the nores to the financial statements;

Instances of significant fraud of which I am aware, that mvolves management or other
employees who have a significant tole in the Company’s internal control system;

I affirm that T have not demied any personnel, access to the Audit Committee of the
Company (in respect of matters involving alleged misconduct) and 1 have provided
protection to ‘whistle hlowers” from unfair fermination and other unfair or prejudicial

employment practices; and

I further declare that all board members and senior managerial personnel have affirmed
compliance with the code of conduct for the current vear,

For Panehsheel Organics Limited

Place: Indore ndra A. Turakhia
Date: 30" May, 2015 Managing Director




Corpaorate Governance Report 2014-2015

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

TO THE MEMBERS OF
PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Panchsheel
Otganics Limited (the Company) for the year ended on March 31, 2015, as stipulated in
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Company with the Stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions ol Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. QOur examination was hmiled to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for emsurng the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance, It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanatons given to
us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the above-referred Lisung Agreement,

We have been explained that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one
month against the Company as per the records maintained by the Company.

We further stare that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the fumre viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effeciveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

Fur M /S, V.R Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

\ 1 b

.
Place: Indore V. R. Shah
Date: 30™ May, 2015 Proprietor
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CERTIFICATE FROM PRATTICING COMPANY SECRETARY REGARDING
COMPLIANCE OFF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Shareholders of PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corparate Governance by Duke Offshore
Limited for the year ended 31" March 2015, as stpulated in clause 49 of the Lisang
Agreement of the sald Company with the Stock Exchange in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporatre Gowvernance is the responsibility of the
Company’s Management, Chur examination has been Linuted to a review of procedures and
implementation  thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It 13 peither an audit nor an expression of opinion on
the financial statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our nformation and according to the explanations given to
us, we certify that the company has comphed with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreemens, subject to the following:

‘The Board of Directors of the Company does have an opttmum combination of executive and
non-executive directors.

We state that no nvestor gricvance 15 pending against the Company excecding one month as
pet records maintained by the company, which are presented to the Shareholders / Investors
Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the furure viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effecnvencss with which management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For GMS & CO.,

SD/-
Gaurang shah
Practising Company Secretary
Membership No: 32581
Certificate of Practice Number: 11953




PANCITSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

Bl C267: By & BT, Becbor - O, hudnarmul e, oo Bosd, Tndore, Madhya Pradesh 452013
BTTENDENCESIE CIN No; L24232MP1983PLCO05390

[/We hereby tecord my/our presence at the Anmual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Saturday, the 300 day of Sep, 2015 ar 1100 AM, ot B-6 & BT, Sector — C, Industral Asea,
Sapwer Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh 452015

DPID*. " [FolieNo.: “h—_j
| Client Id *: o Mo, of Bhares : g

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic

Mame and Address of the Shareholder {5

If Shareholder {5), Please sim hore 1E Proxy, please mention name and sign here
Slnature S Mame & Signslure
Mot

L. Please Gl this atrendance ship and hand it over ar the cotrance of the hall.

2, Please complete the Folio /[ D 1D -Chient 10D Ne. and name, sign this Atendance Slip and hand i
aver at the Attendince Venfeaton Counter at the FERNTRANCE OF THE MUEETING HATLL,

3, Hleetrunic copy of the Aanval Report For 2015 and Notice of the Annual Genesel Meeting (AGM)
along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form s being sent 10 all the members whose email address is
registered with the Company/ Depository Participant anless any member has requested for a hard
capy of the same. Mermbers recoving lectronic copy snd attending the AGM can print copy of this
Agtendance Slip.

4. Physical copy of the Annoal Report bor 2013 and MNodee of the Anmual General Meeang along with
Attendance Shp and Progy Forms: is sent i the pertatted mode(s) 1o all members whose email is not
registerad or have tequested for a hard copy,
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ANNEXURE II

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2015
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2015

To,
The Members,
PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
CIN NO: L24232MP1989PLC005390
Add: B-6 & B-7 SECTOR-C, INDUSTRIAL AREA,SANWER ROAD,,
INDOREi-452015, Madhya Pradesh

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED(hereinafter
called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31* March 2015 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED for the financial year ended on 31%" March
2015 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

CONTACT:9967810333 E MAIL ID: 16gmsandco@gmail.com
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(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998;

(vi) Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representation given by the Company:

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange(s).

CONTACT:9967810333 E MAIL ID: 16gmsandco@gmail.com
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations:

It is observed that as per the management representation letter given by the company that they
have already submitted delisting application to Ahmedabad stock exchange & the same matter
is pending with the exchanges.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

For GMS & Co.

Sd/-

[GAURANG SHAH]

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY
ACS: 32581 COP: 11953

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30" May,2015

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date that is annexed as Annexure | and
forms an integral part of this report.

CONTACT:9967810333 E MAIL ID: 16gmsandco@gmail.com
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To,

The Members,

PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

CIN NO: L24232MP1989PLC005390

Add: B-6 & B-7 SECTOR-C, INDUSTRIAL AREA,SANWER ROAD,,
INDOREI-452015, Madhya Pradesh

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our
audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
books of accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For GMS & Co.

Sd/-

[GAURANG SHAH]

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES
ACS: 32581 COP: 11953

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30.05.2015

CONTACT:9967810333 E MAIL ID: 16gmsandco@gmail.com
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PROXY FORM )
{Putsuant to section 105(6) of the companies act 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
{(Management and Administration) Rule, 2014)

Fq;.mf. of the merbet (& L E-rmail 1 _’
L |Neofshmehdd |
’ Registerid addvess: | FalioNo. —_J
’ | b 11" |

= Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form,

1AWe of bemng a Member/Members of Panchsheel Oeganics Limited herchy  appolnt
of ot filing  dm/her

of as mySour Proxy o vote

for me / us anomy ooor behalf at the Annusl General Blecting of the Company to be held on
Tuesday, the 30% dav of Sep, 2014 ar 1130 ADLL ar B-o & B.7, Sector — C, Industral Area
Sanwer Road, Tndore, Madhen Pradesh 452015, and any adjowtnment thereaf.

INotes;

1. This form of prowy in onder to be effective should be duly completed and deposited ac the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 houts belore the commencement of the Meeting,

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the company,

3. A person can act a5 a proxy on behalf of membes not exceeding ffty and holding in the agerepate
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company camying votuyg tighte. 4 member
holding more than 10% of the tutal shace capiral of the Company carrving voting rights may appoine a
stagle person as proxy and sech person shall nol act as a proxy {or any other person ot shareholder.

4. In case of joint holders, the signaare of any one holdes will be sufficient, but names of all the joint
holders should be stated.

5. Por the Besolunons, Fxplanatory Statement apd Notes, please refer 1o the Notice of the 26th
Annnal General Mesting

6. Please complers all deratls moloding details of mersdber(s] w above bos befors submission.
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